Board of Directors
Meeting Agenda
Math & Science Academy
Monday, September 16, 2019

Room 10A
8430 Woodbury Crossing, Woodbury, MN 55125

1. Call to Order by Chair
Mission:
We provide accelerated curricula in all subjects, with an emphasis on math and science.
Vision:

To be an innovative, sustainable modea! of academic excellence that creates wel-rounded, lifelong
learners and global citizens.

2. Roll Call of Members
Present:

Voting:

Lisa Anderson, Chair

Jeff Eng, Vice Chair

Noah Langseth, Treasurer
Judy Seeberger, Secretary
Ramesh Ak

Codi Schniepp

Dan Ellingson
Michelle Kurkoski

Non-voting:
Emily Wong, Student Member
Judith Darling BKDA, Contracted Financial Manager (ex officio)
John Gawarecki, Directar (ex officio)
Absent:
3. Approval of Agenda
Contlict of interest Statement

4. Open Forum

5. Approval of Minutes
a. August 15th, 2019 Workshop and Meeting Minutes

6. Chair's Report



7. Director’'s Report

8. Reporis from Board Committees and Task Forces {as applicable)

(Reminder: Reports should be submitfed in writing in Board prep packets and included with agenda.)

Board Committees:
Academics {(Ms. Anderson)
Annual Fund {(AFC) (Mr. Langseth)
Communications (Ms. Kurkoski)
Personnel (Ms. Anderson)
Finance (Mr. l.angseth):

Approval of Financials

School Expansion Possibiliies (Mr. Eng)

10. Consent Agenda

12,

13.

a. Revision of Current Policies {Second Reading)
i. Policy 510.1 Extracurricular Eligibility

bh. Annual Review

. 0ld or Unfinished Business

a. Determination of the Name For the Building Safety/Safety Committee (Uniformity Needed)

ftems for Discussion and Decision

Approve Financial Audit

Appointing Community Member

Data Practices Law Training _

Policy 419 Drug Free Workplace and School
Cruz-Guzman Request

Student BOD Representative Election Timeline
MSA Stakeholder Feedback
Approval of Admissions Procedure

Approval of March Meeting Date to 17th (Tuesday)

NN N EE

Future BOD Meeting and Workshop Agenda ltems
a. Policy 710 Extracurricular Transportation
b. 413 Harassment and Violence Prohibition Policy

14. Dates and Times of Upcoming BOD Workshops and Meetings:

15.

a. BOD Workshop, October 21st, 20189, 5:00 pm
b. Regularly Scheduled BOD Meeting October 21st, 2019, 6:15 pm

Motion to Adjourn

Submitted:

Approved:



DRAFT - NOT YET APPROVED

Board of Directors
Workshop Minutes
Math & Science Academy
Monday, August 19, 2019
Room 10
8430 Woodbury Crossing, Woodbury, MN 55125

Cali to Order by Lisa Anderson at 5:00 pm

Members Present:

Voting:

Lisa Anderson, Chair & Teacher Member

Jeff Eng, Vice Chair & Parent Member

Noah Langseth, Treasurer & Teacher Member
Judy Seeberger, Secretary & Teacher Member
Codi Schniepp, Community Member

Dan Ellingson, Parent Member

Ramesh Aki, Parent Member

Michele Kurkoski, Teacher Member

Non-veting:
John Gawarecki, Director (ex officio)

Absent:

Voting:
Alexandria Ledo, Community Member

Non-voting:

Emily Wong, Student Member

Judith Darling, BKDA, Contracted Financial Manager (ex officio)
Discussion:

Topic; MSA Directer Goals

Reviewed draft version of document setting forth proposed Director Goals.

Topic: BOD Goals

Discussion continued which was begun at last workshop,

Topic: BOD Facebook Page

Dan Ellingson clarified this is an idea as a way to open a new channel of communication between
parents and the Board. It does not necessarily have to be a Facebook page.

Workshop was adjourned at 6:15 pm

Submitted and Approved:
Judy Seeberger, Secretary



DRAFT - NOT YET APPROVED

Board of Directors
Meeting Minutes
Math & Science Academy
Monday, August 19, 2019
Room 10
8430 Woodbury Crossing, Woodbury, MN 55125

1. Callto Order by Lisa Anderson at 6:20 pm
Vision and Mission read by Lisa Anderson,

2. Roll Call of Members
Present:

Voting:

Lisa Anderson, Chair & Teacher Member

Jeff Eng, Vice Chair & Parent Member

Noah Langseth, Treasurer & Teacher Member
Judy Seeberger, Secretary & Teacher Member
Caodi Schniepp, Community Member

Dan Ellingson, Parent Member

Ramesh Aki, Parent Member

Michele Kurkoski, Teacher Member

Non-voting:
John Gawarecki, Director (ex officio)

Absent:

Voting:
Alexandria Ledo, Community Member

Non-voting:
Judith Darling, BKDA, Contracted Financial Manager (ex officio)
Emily Wong, Student Member
3. Approval of Agenda (note any board member conflicts of interest)

Conflicts of Interest: None

Discussion:
None

Motion to approve the agenda.
Moved by: Michele Kurkoski Second: Ramesh Aki

Vote: 8-yes 0-no  C-abstain
The motion carries.

4. Open Forum



5.

6.

7.

DRAFT - NOT YET APPROVED

Mr. Andrew Kiragu - There was a new Spanish teacher to be hired this summet. It is the
same teacher who was fired or suspended in the St. Paul Public School District and Mr.
Kiragd had concerns about this. The Board clarified that the teacher will not be working at
MSA. MSA does not tolerate any racist language, and anyone who uses such language will
be terminated.

Ms. Heather Krisko - She wanted to know the process of handbook approvals. Board noted
that the handbook is approved by the Board and provided a brief explanation.

Approval of July 15, 2019 Workshop and Meeting Minutes.

Discussion:
None

Motion to approve the July 15, 2019 Workshop and Meeting Minutes,
Moved by: Noah Langseth Second: Codi Schniepp

Vote: 8-yes 0-no 0 abstain
The motion carries.

Chair’s Report
None

Director’s Report

Mr. Gawarecki noted that all hirings will be completed befare school starts. MSA's
retention rate is 85% which is high compared to other charter schools. It is anticipated
that we will be fully staffed this week.

in order of hire date:

Erin Braujt - EA -

Kaya Allen - EA -

Wendell Sletten - Band Director -

Sandi Overson - Math -

Isaac Leonhardi - Math -

Shannon Menard - SPED -

Karen Hail - Choir Director -

Carrie Hamm - Bldg B Office Manager -
Patricia Guerra - Spanish - Starts Oct 1

Bruce Wahiin - Spanish - Sep 3 - 30 (Short Term)



DRAFT - NOT YET APPROVED

Virginia Elsen - Spanish -

Aron Hellner - PE/Health - Sep 3 - Oct 11 (Long Term)
PE/Health - 2?

13 new personnel

85% retention rate

New Employee crientation is August 21 & 22.
Al Staff Orientation is August 26 - 28.

Freshman Crientation was August 12th,

Sidewalk (August 21st -23rd.), sealcoating, and striping August 25th,

8. Reporis from Board Committees, Activities Director and Task Forces

Board Committees:

Academics (Ms. Anderson). No Report submitted. First meeting is in September.
Annual Fund (Mr. Langseth): No report submitted. Meeting on Wednesday, August 21,
Communications (Ms. Kurkoski): No report submitted.

Director Evaluation Process {Ms. Anderson): No report submitted.

Finance (Mr. Langseth): No report submitted. Next meeting is on September 9,

School Expansion Possibilities (Mr. Eng): Mr. Eng presented the preliminary report. Mr.
Gawarecki and Mr. Eng went fo visit Spectrum in Elk River. Spectrum went through an
aggressive growth in 15 years. it has nice facilities. The waiting list is 10-12 students. The
expansion has met their needs. They have purchased 3 buildings, retrofitted 2 gyms, and own
24 acres for track and field. Their plan is one of aggressive growth. They offer college credits
directly on campus. Students have the potential to obtain an associate's degree by the time of
graduation., AP classes are not as strong as MSA. They are affiliated with some universities.
They are reaching their maximum atiendance and will be at the same position as MSA. All
teachers have masters and some have doctoraie degrees that are teaching their college
courses. The toughest part is the zoning and city councll approvals. The up-front work took
the most time. City does not support turning industrial land to school which is a tax revenue
lost.

9. Consent Agenda
a. Revision of Current Policies (Second Reading)
i. 714 Fund Balance
ii. 204 Board of Directors Meeting Minutes

b. Annual Review
i. Policy 531 Pledge of Allegiance Policy

Discussion:
None



DRAFT - NOT YET APPROVED

Motioh to approve Consent Agenda Item,
Moved by: Michele Kurkoski Second: Jeff Eng

Vote: 8-yes 0-no  0-abstain
The motion carries.

10. Old or Unfinished Business
None

11. htems for Discussion and Decision

a, Policy 510.1 Extracurricular Eligibility

Discussion;
This policy was voted on 2 months ago. But there were 2 changes that were not made.
Changes are to eliminate references to “quarters” and make it also applicable to fall sport.

Motion to approve Policy 510.1 Extracurricular Eligibility.
Moved by: Michele Kurkoski Second; Ramesh Aki

Vote: 8-yes O-no  O-abstain
The motion carries.

b, Policy 710 Extracurricular Transportation

Discussion:
This policy requires mandatory changes. Changes would be recommended at the next board
meeting.

Motion to approve Policy Committee to work with the Activities Director to make
changes to 710 Extracurricular Transportation,
Moved by: Lisa Anderson Second: Dan Eilingson

Vote: 8wyes O-no  0O-abstain
The moticn carries.

¢. Policy 419 Tobacco Free Environment

Disgussion:
Recommend “tobacco” to be replaced with “nicotine” to include vaping.

Motion to approve Policy Committee to work with the Activities Director to make
changes to Policy 419 Tobacco Free Environment,
Moved by: Lisa Anderson Second: Michele Kurkoski

Vote: B8-yes O0O-no  0O-abstain
The motion carties.



DRAFT - NOT YET APPROVED

d. Pledge of Allegiance Waiver

Discussion:

MSA is required by law to say the Pledge of Allegiance weekly or can waive it if approved by
the Board. Board discussed the need to waive out of respect to students.

Motion to opt out of saying the Pledge of Allegiance.
Moved by: Michele Kurkoski Second; Ramesh Aki

Vote: 7-yes 0-no  Dan Eliingson-abstain
The motion carries.

e. Approval of Student/Parent Handbook

Discussion:

Mr. Gawarecki provided an overview. Ms. Howe did most of the edits and we thank her for
her hard work. She took the handbook from last year and made it easier {o find things in if,
Parents/Guardians will have 5 different documents/handbooks which 3 will need to be signed
acknowledging it.

Summaries of policies are in the handbook but the full policies are on the website.

Motion to approve Student/Parent Handbook.
Moved by: Lisa Anderson Second: Jeff Eng

Vote: B-yes O-no 0-abstain
The motion carries.

f. Approve Performance Goals for Director For Upcoming Year

Discussion:
Corrections were made during workshop.

Motion to approve Performance Goals for Director for Upcoming Year.
Moved by: Dan Ellingson Second: Ramesh Ak

Vote: 8wyes O-no  O-abstain
The motion carries.

g. Approve BOD Goals

Discussion:
Corrections were made during workshop.

Motion to approve BOD Goals.
Moved hy: Lisa Anderson Second: Codi Schniepp



DRAFT - NOT YET APPROVED

Vote: 8-yes 0-no  QO-abstain
The motion carries.

Determination of the Name For the Building Safety/Safety Committee {Uniformity
Needed)

Discussion:
Ms. Anderson explained that there is a discrepancy on website and Board handbooks. Name
change and purpose of this committee to be discussed at the next workshop,

Name Change of Director Evaluation Committee to Personnel Committee

Discussion:

Ms. Anderson explained that this is to revise the purpose to be more inclusive to other staff
evaluation.

Motion to approve name change of Director Evaluation Committee to Personnel
Committee,
Moved by: Lisa Anderson Second: Ramesh Aki

Vote: 8yes O-no  O-abstain
The motion carries.

SAM Contract Update

Discussion:

Mr. Gawarecki provided an update. SAM received feedback from the state. MSA was found
to be noncompliant in 3 areas in enrollment. 1) MSA have to eliminate the requirement of
staff to be at least 0.5 for enroliment. MDE recognizes staff as any amount of time worked.
2} MDE does not allow academic requirements to be put on foreign exchange students. An
allowable requirement could be that the foreign exchange student meet foreign exchange
student requirements which does not have academic standards. 3) Students who have
missed schooi for 15 consecutive days is required to be dropped from the MARS reporting.
The student must have to formally withdraw or be expelled. Edits and changes to enroliment
policy will be reviewed and recommendations brought to the Board next month.

Accept Resignation of Alexandria Ledo

Discussion:
Ms. Ledo has put in her resignation. We thank her for her time on the Board.

Motion to accept resignation of Alexandria Ledo.
Moved by: Codi Schniepp Second: Jeff Eng

Vote: B8-yes 0O-nc  0O-abstain
The motion carries.



DRAFT - NOT YET APPROVED

12. Future BOD Meeting and Workshop Agenda ltems

Student BOD Representative Election Timeline
MSA Stakeholder Feedback

Building Safety Committee

SAM contract

pomp

13. Dates and Times of Upcoming BOD Workshops and Meetings:

BOD Workshop on Monday,September 16, 2019 at 5:00 pm in Room 10A,
BOD Meeting on Monday, September 16, 2019 at 6:15 pm in Room 10A.

15. Motion to adjourn at 7:55 pm.
Moved by: Michele Kurkoski Second: Lisa Anderson

Vote: 8-yes 0O-no O-abstain
The motion carries.

Submitted:
la Xiong, Board Recorder

Approved:
Judy Seeberger, Secretary



SeptemberDirector’s Report

1. Student Achievement

See MCA Proficiency Rates (Blue highlight is average for ISD 833, yellow is state
average.)

2. Create a Facilities Management Plan

Room 11 is complete,
Working with City View Electric for camera installation.

3. Communication and Community Relationships

September Newsletter published by 10th.

Attended PTO meeting on September 9th.

Attended MACS sponsored training on fundraising September 12th.
MACS Annual Meeting information is included in packet.

Cruz-Guzman court case is important for academic achievement definition as well
as school choice in Minnesota.

4. Human Resources Management - Internal Communications

Met with BOD Chair on Mondays at 3:00 pm.
Met with teacher BOD members on September 10th.
Met with administrative staff for weekly meeting on September 10.

5. Human Resources Management - Delegation of Duties

All staff signed up for governance activities during back to school workshop week.

Staff received new organizational chart during workshop week.

7. Human Resource Management - Visibility and Approachability
Attended the 6th grade Splash Party on August 27th.
Held a Back To School Night for students and parents on August 29th.



8. Human Resource Management - Evaluation

Collectin professional development goals for all staff. (60% turned in so far.)

50% of administrative staff have individual goals completed.
9. Ethical and Inclusive Leadership - Ethics and Professional Behavior

Performance Evaluation Form is in final draft stages.



Exhibit G
ADMISSION POLICIES & PROCEDURES
MATH AND SCIENCE ACADEMY

Exhibit G has four pages.
GENERAL STATEMENT OF ENROLLMENT

It is the Math and Science Academy’s policy to provide equal educational opportunity for all
students. The Math and Science Academy does not unlawfully discriminate on the basis of race,
color, creed, religion, national origin, sex, marital status, parental status, status with regard to
public assistance, disability, sexual orientation or age.

Admission Requirements

The policy of the Math and Science Academy is to enroll a student who submits a timely
application, unless the number of applications exceeds the capacity of a program, class, grade
level, or building. In this case, pupils will be admitted by lot. The Math and Science Academy
gives preference for enrollment to a sibling of an enrolled pupil and to a foster child of that
pupil's parents and may give preference for enrolling children of the school's staff before
admitting other pupils by lot. The Math and Science Academy does not limit enrollment to pupils
on the basis of intellectual ability, measures of achievement or aptitude, or athletic ability.

TERMINOLOGY

Admission—the process of a student applying for enroliment. Admission is subject to capacity.
A student must be admitted before the student may enroll.

Admitted student—a student who submitted a timely application for enrollment (i.e., during the
open enrollment period) and who 1s offered a seat.

Enrollment—the process of a student accepting a seat, which was offered. Enrolled student-—a
student who accepted a seat, which was offered, by timely submission of enrollment paperwork.

Staff - employees of

ADMISSION PROCEDURES
Math and Science Academy establishes the following Admissions and Lottery Policy.

ADMISSIONS STATEMENT: Admission to Math & Science Academy is open to all
students, without regard to ability, race, religion, or any other factors. Enrollment will be
influenced by the capacity of the program, class, grade level, or building.



(1) Each school year, the Board of Directors:

a. Initiates around December 15th the open enrollment period applicable to the following
school year’s admissions.

b. Posts on the Math and Science Academy website around December 15th :

(i) Math and Science Academy’s enrollment application applicable to the following
school year, and

(ii) the Admissions and Lottery Policy.

c. Establishes and publishes at the February board meeting, the available enroliment by
grade applicable to the following school year.

(2) Prior to the beginning of the open enrollment period, the school provides notice of the open
enrollment period to parents and staff so that siblings of currently enrolled students and children
of staff may submit an application.

(3) During the month of January, the school asks families to complete a “Letter of Intent” form.

(4) Each enrollment application received is date-stamped and also either time-stamped or

sequentially stamped by number designating the order in which applications were received for
each such date.

(5) All applications received during the open enrollment period are automatically accepted for
enrollment (i.e. admitted) unless more applications are received than the available capacity
established by the Board for the applicable grade(s). In this situation, all submitted applications
for such grade(s) are placed in the lottery; however, siblings of currently enrolled or admitted
students and children of staff employed in school have preference.

(6) Siblings who submit an application are automatically admitted unless the number of sibling
applications exceed the available capacity established by the Board for the applicable grade(s). If
the number of sibling applications exceeds available capacity in any grade, a sibling lottery is
held for each such grade. Siblings are admitted to the school in the order in which they are drawn
in that lottery. If all available capacity in a grade is filled by siblings, the sibling lottery continues
and establishes the sibling waiting list, which has preference over both the staff-children waiting
list and the general waiting list.

(7) Children of staff employed at the school who submit an application before the expiration of
the open enrollment period, are automatically admitted provided that all siblings (of already
admitted students) who submitted an application are admitted, and provided there is available
capacity as determined by the Board for the applicable grade(s). If the number of children of
staff exceeds the available capacity established by the Board for any grade (and after all siblings
of admitted students who submitted an application are admitted), a staff-children lottery is held.



Children of staff are admitted to the school in the order in which they are drawn in the lottery. If
all available capacity in a grade is filled by children of staff, the staff-children lottery continues
to establish the staff-children waiting list for each such grade, which has preference over the
general waiting list.

(8) If the number of applications received during the open enrollment period exceeds available
capacity established by the Board for any grade (and after siblings of admitted students who
submitted applications are already admitted or establish a sibling waiting list, and after all
children of staff employed at the school who submitted an application are already admitted or
establish a staff-children waiting list), the school conducts a general lottery. All applications for
each such grade(s) (excluding applications from siblings of already admitted students and
excluding applications from children of staff employed at the school) received before the
expiration of the enrollment period are included in the general lottery. Students are admitted to
the school in the order in which they are drawn in the lottery, as long as there is available
capacity as determined by the Board for the applicable grade(s). If all available capacity in any
grade is filled, the lottery continues and establishes the general waiting list for each such grade in
the order drawn, until all applications are drawn. If a student is admitted through the general
lottery and that student has one or more siblings in other grades also subject to a lottery, those
siblings are automatically admitted as long as available capacity as determined by the Board
remains in the applicable grade(s).

(9) Applicants are automatically admitted as long as there is available capacity as established by
the Board in the applicable grade and siblings continue to have preference, in the order received.
I, or once, there is no available capacity in any grade, applications are added to the applicable
waiting list for each such grade, in the order received.

(10) The school conducts all lotteries through a method of random selection.
General Admission Procedures:

(1) Order of Admission: Siblings of Already Admitted Students, then Children of Staff
Employed at the School, then General Admissions.

(2) Waiting list does not carry over from year to year: Each waiting list is valid only for the
school year for which it is drawn and does not carry over to subsequent years.

(3) Multiple births (twins, triplets, etc.): Each student seeking admission completes an
application (i.e. not one application for the family). In a lottery situation, each student receives
an individual number/lot in the lottery.

(4) Lottery Grade Order: Applicable lotteries occur from lowest grade to highest grade.



purposes

Foreign Exchange Student Admission Procedures:

ADMISSIONS STATEMENT: Admission to Math & Science Academy is open to all
foreign exchange students, without regard to race, or religion. Exchange student admission

will be mﬂuenced by the capaclty of the pregram, class, grade level, and building
capaclties Tt

Eligibility Determination: When MSA has a vacancy in grades 10 through 12 after following
all of its general admission procedures, it may fill any remaining vacancies with an exchange
student who meets the following requirements.

(2) The foreign exchange pupil must be a participant in a cultural exchange program registered
with the Office of the Secretary of State under Minnesota State Statute SA.02.

MereThan 15 Consecutive School Day Absences Procedures:

When a student has merethan 15 consecutive school’ day absences during the regular school
year, regardless 1f they are excused or unexcused Wlthout recelvmg mstrue‘ﬁon in the home or N

the—sehee} pursuant with an Stat. § 1260 05 Subd. 8 When th1s..51tuat10n arises, MSA wﬂl
follow the following procedures:

(1) Prior to the 15th consecutive absence, the school will notify the parent/guardian of the
student to determine if the student intends on returning to MSA.



(2) Once thc ISth consccutlvc school day absence has occurred durmg the regular school ycar,




Data Practices 101:

An overview for School Board Members



Data Practices 101:

What is Data Practices?

* The practices, procedures and laws that govern:
» How entities collect, create, maintain and share the data they hold;
« How members of the public can inspect and access government data;
» How the rights of individual data subjects are protected; and
* How entities protect and manage their data.

Minnesota Laws that Govern Data Practices and Government Records
1) Minnesota Government Data Practices Act (MGDPA)

Minnesota Statues, Chapter 13;
2) Minnesota Record Retention Laws,

Minnesota Statutes, Sections 138.163 and 138.17;

3) Charter School Law,
Minnesota Statutes, Section 124E.03.



Data Practices 101:

» Minnesota Government Data Practices Act (MGDPA)
 Regulates how government entities collect, manage, and share records.
* Primary purpose is to ensure public access to government records.
« Balances that transparency by creating rights for individual data subjects.
* Classifies some data as not public.

But I’'m a Board Member, not a government employee...?

Charter schools are subject to the Data Practices Act (MN Statutes, Section
124E.03, subdivision 5). Charters are required to comply with the whole Data
Practices Act.

Whenever you conduct business for the charter school you represent, you
are subject to the Data Practices Act.



Data Practices 101:
* What is Government Data?

“All data collected, created, received, maintained or
disseminated by any government entity regardless of its physical form,
storage media or conditions of use.” Minn. Stat. §13.02, Subd. 7.

Data Under the MGDPA

* It’s not just spreadsheets and databases, it’s also...
* Paper files

Drafts of documents

Meeting minutes and notes

Voicemail and emails

Photographs



Data Practices 101:

There are two types of Data:

Data on Individuals

« All government data in which any individual is or can be identified as the
subject of the data.

Data Not on Individuals
« All government data which is not data on individuals.

Presumption that Data is Public

Under state law, all government data is public unless an exception in

federal or state law makes it not pubilic.

» We often believe the opposite and presume that most data is private.
« Simply because we collect data doesn’t mean we control its disclosure.



Data Practices 101;

* State laws classify data about students and some personnel data as

private.

» Personnel data means data maintained because a person is or was an employee, an
applicant, providing services on a voluntary basis, or an independent contractor. (Minn.
Statute § 13.43)

- Most data about students is private.(Minn. Statute § 13.32)

» Public Personnel Data includes:

» Salary, fringe benefits, terms and conditions of employment;

+ position description, prior work experience, education and training;
« dates of employment;

» Existence of complaints or charges;

« Final disposition of disciplinary action;

» Terms of settlement agreement;

« Work location, continuing education; and

» Most payroll information.



Data Practices 101:

Federal Laws Governing Private Data at Charter Schools include:
Family Education Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA)

Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA)

Children’s Online Privacy and Protection Act (COPPA)

Pupil Protection and Rights Act (PPRA)

» Education records are private data. Education records are:

» Any data that directly relate to a student; and

» Are maintained by a public school or district; or

» By a party or person acting for the school.

* Students include:

» |Individuals currently or formerly enrolled or registered;
 Applicants for enrollment or registration; and
+ Individuals who receive shared time educational services from a school.



Data Practices 101:

* FERPA provides that personally identifiable information from a
student’s education records generally cannot be disclosed without
consent.

* Personally identifiable means:
* Direct identifiers
* Indirect identifiers, and

» “other information that, alone, or in combination, is linked or linkable to a specific
student that would allow a reasonable person tin the school community, who does not
have personal knowledge of the relevant circumstances, to identify the student with
reasonable certainty”

e Limiting Access to Private Data- Access is available only to:

* The subject of the data.

+ Individuals within the agency whose work assignments reasonably require access.

« Entities that are authorized by statue or federal law to gain access to that specific data.
« Entities or individuals given access by the express written consent of the data subject.



Data Practices 101;

* Joan is a school board member at a popular local charter school. She
can’t remember if the school assigned her a school email account
after she was appointed and in any case she is often at the office, at-
home, or out at meetings when she receives and sends texts, calls,
and emails about the school. She’s been using her personal accounts
to communicate about school business using her personal cellphone
or computer.

Is Joan violating the Minnesota Government Data Practices Act by using
her personal email account to conduct board business?



%4°6S %S 9 %0°€S £€8 As!
%0 vL %0"¥7L VIN abpry 1se3
%8'€9 V/IN %8'€9 aye
%9'€9 %L 0L %8"¥S Aingpoop
%¥LL %1'8L %6°S9 VSI
sapel9 v apeio Yie apeis yig jooyssg
sajey Aouaioyolid 2suaids YOW
%9've %6°0€ %E'SZ %LLE %LLL aje)s aAoqe %
%2 65 %*%'09 %L LS %SLS %829 ebeseny slels
Cowes | welz | %ZEL %R %SS SR asisAqrs
%289 %669 %869 %2'S9 %¥'89 ££8 sl
%0°¥L %0 7L VIN /N V/N abpry 1se3
%S LL VIN %66 %6°LL %9°08 aye
%62, %0°9.L %0°LL %9°LL %6°LL Kingpoop
%8'E8 %E’'1L6 %0'€8 %988 %6°EL VSN
sapeus Iy apeio yiol apeio yig apeis yyL apeis Y19 looysg
sajey Aoualoyoid Buipesy YO 6102
%S"EZ %LTY %861 %9'82 %€ 2)e)g anoqe %
%0°SS %0'St %Z"SS %1°2§ %S 05 sbeseny oje)s
%2'S9 %865 %L'¥9 %8609 %3'29 £€£8 asl
%199 %99 V/N VIN VIN abpry ise3
%821 VIN %8°6. %6 1L %ZL°1L8 aye
%% 89 %L°2L %429 %' L9 %9'0L Aingpoop
%S'8. %L L8 %0'GL %L'08 %6'€L VS
sopess ||y epeis yiL L apeis yig apel Yy apeis yi9 jooyas
sajey Aousioiold Yiew VO 6102

%L'0Z
%L°0S

%L'€T
%V ¥S

%6°2C
%0°eY

3jejs anoqe %
obesany ajels




Academics Meeting
Minutes

September 9, 2019
Room 5C at 8:00 A.M.

Members in Attendance: John G, Cheri, Noah, Jen, Maggie, Kassie, Hannah, Angie, Wendell,
Joell, Teresa, Lisa, Shannon F

1

2.

Appoint new Chair (Lisa)

Lisa will remain Chair.

Appoint new Notetaker (Lisa)

Maggie will remain Notetaker.

Supplemental Online Learning

We need an online learning policy per MN Statute 124D.095 Subd. 3.

Our current requirement/limit of transferring up to two online courses is not valid.

We do currently have a student who is looking for online learning for some courses.
John has highlighted the areas we need to look at.

How responsible are we for the students support in online courses? The online school is
responsible for that support.

It is not considered dual enrollment if it is “supplemental’. There is a difference between
enrolling and taking supplemental courses. As long as the online provider is okay with
that, then the student is still enrolled here.

Question: Should the number of courses be determined on a case by case basis?

It is important to remember they are our students until we receive information about a
student enrolling into the online school.

There are consequences to the funding we receive when students are partially enrolled
in online courses.

This Statute applies to all students in all grades.

It is the same as earning credit at MSA if the course is approved.

It appears students can take up to 50% of their courses through online course work.

If the online course doesn't meet MSA requirements, then we can contest it. But, to
determine this, we need to set up a process.

Question: What if there aren’t online courses that do not match?

That is why we need a process to make sure this is taken care of in a timely manner,
and this needs to be developed as soon as possible.

MSA has 15 days after being notified to let the student/family know that the course will or
will not meet requirements.

Question: Should we be treating these students like PSEQ students? Are they assigned
to a study hall?

We need to consider that this may reduce the regular classroom instruction. We may
not want to require the student to be here when their courses are not meeting.



We need a sub committee to address this as soon as possible. Joell will run the sub
committee. This issue will be brought up at Wednesday's staff meeting looking for
additional members to help with the sub committee.

4. Sam’s (New) Goals (John)
These go into effect next school year (20-21). These are mostly by department or
WBWEF.
These are different from the goals we set last year.
Questions: Did SAM give these to us? Where did the numbers come from?
They came from trends over the last five years. Based on that, they should be
attainable. Some are mandated because MDE is requiring specific goals.
There were some stretch goals in last years WBWF which we didn’t meet, but our results
are still quite good as they are still much higher than other schools.
Questions: Why are we making it harder on the teachers to achieve these goals?
How do we send these results out to these departments?
Is there a way to see more specifically what it is the students are struggling with?

That is information Kirsten will have. We aren't sure if it can be broken down into
subtopics, but we should be able to look at the strands.

Social Studies are taking a two-shot approach of targeting specific areas. We may
never really know if the interventions are working.

5. How will MCA/ACT Scores will be given out to the departments to help them determine
what their goals are? And how what should we do about last year’s goals? (Emily and
John)

Our MCA data has dips and are below some of our goals. However our numbers are
still quite good. This could be due to new teachers.

6. Any new legislation that this committee needs to be aware of? (John)
This year is a policy year at the state level. John is on the MACS policy committee, and
the first meeting is Sept. 23rd. He will be able to provide more feedback

Cruze Guzman v. State of MN is in mediation phase and it deals with segregation. This
affects charter schools because they are a choice. MSA is no longer reflective of district
833 because we have more diversity, and this may impact us. The current discussion is
trying to define what is and how to measure student achievement. There are three
charter schools funding the litigation, and we have been asked to help fund the lawyers.
This could affect all of education in MN because MN allows open enrollment.

7. WBWF Report (Tom)
N/A

8. Potential Science change in the Curriculum Review Cycle (Cheri)



We need to move up Science in the cycle based on MCAs and new standards.
Cheri will look into the dates for the changes of curriculum. This is a financial concern.
Since we know ahead of time, this can be planned out accordingly.

9. Should there be a limit on the number of Study Halls that a student can take per year?
(Emily - She will not be at the meeting, so her are her ideas:

Study Hall - There is currently no limit on the number of study halls students can take
at MSA formally written anywhere (that | am aware of). This has not previously been
an issue however | think as we have more seniors staying and a more diverse group of
students | have had several students ask to take 3-4 classes and have the rest of their
periods study halls (3-4 study halls). | have typically told them a maximum of 2 study
halls total in their schedule which includes TAing if they choose to do so however, this
past year | had received some push back from students and parents. My three
questions are:

1. Do we want to put a limit on the number of study halls students can take?

2. If so, what is the appropriate number of study halls/TA periods?

3. Where do we want to provide the written information for parents and students to
see?

If they aren’t here full time, doesn’t it affect funding?

Should there be a limit of two study halls? Is there enough room in study halls? At
some point they become two full. So we move it to the Great Hall? With the new
online requirements, this cannot be limited.

TA should be talked about during course enrollment. It should be added to the Course
Handbook.

Joell will send out a Google form for teacher input.

We also have a work study program for students.

10. Should a 9th grader who is not taking Biology, still take the Biology MCAs? (Cheri)
There are 9th graders who take the Bio MCA. This needs to be looked into. Cheri will
clarify with Jeana. This may no longer be an issue due to the new enroliment timelines.

11. Any other items?
Joell wants the teachers to be aware, and kids need to understand, that the final grade is
what counts and is what is calculated into the GPA, not the individual semester grades.
We are allowing people who fail a semester but pass the year, to not have to retake the
first semester. It is Joells responsibility to go through the semester grades.

Next Meeting Date: Monday, October 7 at 8:00 A.M. in room 12 A



AFC Minutes
8/21/19, 10 am
Room 5A

I.  Members present
A. Tom Johnston, Cody Schniepp, Deb Webster, Noah Langseth, Liz Eide

II.  Goals for the year
A. 75,000

Ill.  Possible expenditures/asks
A. Two-way radios?
1. $6000
a) Communication and safety
B. Hydration stations?
1. 1 each in building A and B
a) $2000 each plus installation
b) Approx. $5000 total
2. We will look into drinking fountains in C and D
a) Could possibly put one in building C if there is a drinking fountain
C. Teacher grants?
1. $10,000 like previous years
D. Other?
1. Gym projector
a) $10,000
2. Re-do/replace window film on north gym windows
3. $4000 un-earmarked at this point '
a) Landscaping
b) Technology
(1) New server?

IV.  Family Fun Shoot update
A. Raffle tickets are in.
1. $10 per ticket
2. $3 per ticket goes to clubs/activities of choice
B. Eventis October 5th, 10am to 2 pm, South St. Paul Rod and Gun Club

V.  Dragon Dinner Update
A. Probably moving the event back to campus
B. Making it more family friendly
C. Possible February event date

VI.  Other

VIl.  Adjourn
A. 10:55 am



"@BNILLILIOT) UOREIIUNUHLOD
ay} woyj sajepdn pue jooysgs Buipiebal
yeis/saljwe} jje 0} [|lewa ue Buipussg

‘Buijesl Ixau oy}

Aq parepdn aq Ajnjadoy jim JUSjUOD SHSGIM
pue oiydesd ||y -saijigisucdsal sunsne uo
MmouU s| op 0} Bulob sem aulsiyD syse) sy}
Jo 10|y “paads 0] dn sIale |IuUN pioy uo

paubis sJe s}oRIU0D
UBUM MOOogpUBl B BAIBD8I |[IIM S8UDEO0D

‘¥1 Jequiaidag ‘Aepinieg U0 saljilE)
0} UBS aq |jm siepdn Apjaam JsiaiH - ugsnpe
so|qe] 1B g - slaquiaw qOg

Aiejalnas BuiajoAal ‘'uosiel|
pleog-Bsodiny 9||aYdIN Ieyd-usy)d

"9lqow
BIA PAsSN 9 0} 9|ge 29 o} ays sy Buiiab ybnouy) Bupiopn
(usnr) siepdn - 92104 yse | Juswabeuely WajuoD sUSqap

BUOp - yoogpUERY SIIL0)
{(1oy1esR/UOUURYS) S)epdn - 93104 Y$2 3INp320Id Y280 'd
¢ doag :suypesp syepdn is| "Aepud yoes wd
oS Ag sjusied o} puas 0} ajepdn ssepo Apesm m.um_gEoo
siayoea] “IesA ise| wouy ueld syl yim piesuo) Buiaop
(unsnp) sjepdn - LWIoOjE[4 UOKEIUNWIWOY) JUdied-iaydes] D

{SI981UN|OA - 8SNoH uadQ 1e sjge] g

suoiysod Alejososs pue Jeyn 'y - ssauisng plo ’|

suoljoy

suonduasag uoissnasiqg BuipeaH epuaby

OS] JoyIesH ‘pIEAA BS818 | 1IpASH 1SSaP ‘UOS|SN-IPASH uuar ‘Bulyan unsnpe ‘yoespund

(190 ‘WilieH atue) _mzunoi UoUURBYS ‘DOSIEMED) UYOP ‘aMOH Hays ‘Bus gopr Ismoxiny ojleyoi {peutzapun) Juasald SIaquiapy

V0L Wooy
"wd 08y ‘6102 ‘gZ 1SnBny  “Spap
SeINUIp
29)}IlIwIo) suoeIIUNWWOoD




puodsal Jses| 1e InNg uoewIou| Xa|dwod
‘om] Jo Aep e UILIIM - UOEIIUNWILIOD Jusied

"Wo . pue uyor

Yim aieys |im uouueys Ajlenbip asuodsal
e uayj pue A|jeubip sjeniu|  "esuodsal

2 yum dn mojjo4 noA o} yoeq 1o |im pue
paAledal sem, ]l Jey) |lews puss asuodsal
[N} 8 10j awly 9ARY Juop § ‘Buljiewss uaypp
‘afed swes ay)] uc 8q 0} ulupe psaN Jieul
ajebniw em Op MOy puB UIaduo? & Si Siy} -
$8.npaocoid pue UIWPE YIM UOBEJILUNWILLIOY

'siy}

0} pauale aq ||Im yeis 'sAep jooyos omy

0] 9UO - SJa2e8] 0] YOBqg SI0jeJiS|ulLIpE pue
slojelisSIuipe uloJ) siayoea) o} Buipuodsey

‘sjiewa o) Buipuodsal 1o} auleul
uo suojieyadxs ay) syuspnysy/sjusted
0] Jeye| e ul elepdn - sjlewy

"1No
om] 9say) Jsa] uay) pue suwuopneld om) 1o
2U0 0] UMOP Mmolleu yeis 939 ‘ABojooyos
‘alpooly se yons ‘wuojerd awes sy

Buisn uo ap1oap jje o} pue asn o} wuiope(d
Jeym UC Jje]s 4o} uoIssnasIp Jo oido)

‘[I8Mm Se SIY] JuBM SI9U3Ees)
pue sjusied pue siyj pJemo} Buiaowl ale app
‘wooisse|o a|foog 03 Buinow ale s|doayd

Jepus|ed
alisgem ajepdn O} USNL YIM 3IOM [ 1ayD

SUOBIIUNWWOD
aA0JdW 0} 8SN 0] MOY pue SISA[eue $snosi(

L
{610Z ‘I Ay -bZ |udy pajonpuod) - AeAIng Jayoes] "4




V0i Wooy
‘6102
‘I 1 '1dag 'SPapA (YIUoUl JO Spapn puz Aleas play sbunssiy

Bunes|y X8N

‘s|eob 1o} seapl
BWOS UM S8)ILILLOD Y} 0) Y2B(Q SW0D

"PSJRUILLIS 8] ||IM SSWEU JaYoea |
‘1JBIS 0] JUS 84 [IM ADAINS JUBPNIS

‘sjuspnis
wod} sAep ay} sujwsiep buidipy jo

ueld 8y} o3eW [iIM ISONINY S(|9UDIN "S81ep
yepodw [2inyno Juediubis ay) uo 3oy

JB9A |00YDS 10} S[BOD 99JIWWIOD ")

(yluow 1xau malaad) ASAING JUBpIS g

Jepused YSIN
wd 1nd o3 (ysimar ‘wysnpy) sAepiioy snoibijad Juelodw| v

- gsauisng maN

|rewe 8y} paaedal noA Aes o] yoeq




Student Survey Responses — May 31, 2019 281 Responses

1. What grade are you in?

S reIponsacs

[}
e
®s
[ J
@ 0
e
® 1z
@ PSEO

2. Do you know how to access a student-led school event/activity form?

@ Yes
® Mo

@ vz naver had accass to this form

® v
@ Ne

W (we nayer panned 3 scnoc &vant




3a. If you have planned a school event, rate the level of effort it takes
from 1 (not much effort) to 3 (take much effort).

29 responzes

144 (51.2%)

24 (20.0%)

53 (18.9%)

4. How do you find out about MSA activities and events

@ czly annourcemeants

@ V24 websitz banner

o MEA online Events and Actvities
Caencar

® ezl

® posters

@ viord of mouth

@ parants

@ cihear:

6. Would you use a centralized BULLETIN BOARD (in cne ar more
building) with all the activity/athletic information?

® vas
® e

® Imnot sue




5. Would you use a centralized ELECTRONIC DISPLAY (in one or more
building) with all the activity/athletic information?

® Yes
@ Ne

@ mnotsura

6. Would you use a centralized BULLETIN BOARD (in one or more
building) with all the activity/athletic information?

® ves
@ Ne

& 'mnot sura

7. How well does the staff in each building’s front office provide you the
necessary information you need/request, using a rating of 1 (very
helpful) to 3 (not helpful)?

153

144 (51.2%)

100 105 (37.4%)

51

32 (11.4%)



8. How easy is it to contact/reach Mr. G?

iC 2ZPONESS

Ezsy

Me thar Easy or Difficut &2 {(18.6%)

Difficut) 14 (5%;)

ve naver conacied this

; 182 (3B.7%)
3cnistrator

J 0 100 180 200

9. Do you feel the concerns you bring to Mr. G are resolved?

My concerns are resoived 45 (1830)

Soma of my concerns are
resalved

30(10.7%)

Ay conecerns are not resolved

v nayer conacied thiz

) 202 (71.8%)
acmonistrator

a &0 100 130 200 250

10. How easy is it to contact/reach Ms. Froberg?

=4 | "egpOnzEE

Eszy G0 (21.4%)
Methar Easy or Difficu) 34 {12.13%)
Difficut 50 (17.8%)

wa naver coniacied th s

; 150 (33.4%
acnynist:ator]



11. Do you feel the concerns you bring to Ms. Froberg are resolved?

My concerns are resoivad 63 {22 4%

Zome of iy concerns are
resolvad

Ly coneetns are not resoivad

va never conlasied this
ey nist-ator

2 &0 100 1] 200

12. How easy is it to contact/reach Mr. Johnston?
Eazy 120 (42.7%)
32 {11.4%)

Methar Ezsy or Difficut

Difizut 10 (2,838}

‘va never brought 3 conecam o

i 128 [45.0%)

J £ 100 150

13. Do you feel the concerns you bring to Mr. Johnston are resolved?

Ny concerns 3re resoivad £0 (35.2%,)

Some of my concens 3re

} 32 (11.4%,)
resolvad '

My concens are not resoived

wa naver coniscied ths

< 140 (48.3%,
3cmn nistrator)

2 &1 100 150



14, How well do your teachers, in the following general subject areas,
provide information to you about your class, using the rating 1
(information is provided very well) to 3 (information is not provided very
well)?

-al EE Z- Somewhstve! B 2 - Mowell

Llwnlb LL

Erglish Math Nuzsio Phy Eo/Heaitn Scienca Soow Stuoet Soanan
By

15. How well are your concerns resolved when brought to your teachers,
in the following subject areas, using a rating of 1 (my concerns are
generally resolved) to 3 (my concerns are not generally resolved)?

BN 1 A rezolvec M 2 Soveresoived I 2 Nona resovad

LLlebll ]

Erglish hath Nusic Phy Ec/Heaitn Sgence Spoial Studies’ Sgznish
History

16. Do you feel the test calendar is up-to-date?

@ Mzt of the time
@ zome of the time
¥ not up-to-cate




17. What can be done to improve your eLearning experiences?

@ Z=nc the elesson througn Skyward
email AND post on teacher wabsite
{ao bath)

@ Z=nc the elessor througn Skyward
emzl OR post on teachsr website -
(oo one or tha other)

@ W on one oo you prefer

@ Z=nc the elesson througn Skyward
emzil AND post on t23acher webpsita
ico bath)

@ Z=no the elesson througn Skyward
ezl OF post on teacher wabsite -
(o one or {ha otner)

18. About how many hours average did you spend completing all of your
assignments during one eLearning day?

8" regsponzes

@ ‘At 1nn

@ 1t02hrs,

® Zto hrs

@ morathan 2% hre.




19. Any comments about eLearning?

(SEE RESPONSE DOCUMENT)

20. (This question is for 9th through 12 grade students only.) Did you
know that as a high school student you may get permission from your
parent/guardian to carry over-the-counter (OTC) pain medications?

® =
@ Nec

21. Any other comments you'd like to share?

(SEE RESPONSE DOCUMENT)



Communications Committee
Special Meeting Agenda
Weds., Sept. 18, 2019, 4:30 p.m.
Room 10A

Goals of the meeting: to accelerate improvement to communications specific to athletics and activities
in order to have accurate and timely meeting and event information posted on the website calendars
activity webpages, daily announcements, and other communication avenues, .

. rSchool
A. Responsibilities for updating calendar and website
1. What is the procéss
2. Confirm: dates and info for athletic events should already be set if all of the
contracts are completed?

Ifl. Communication Roles and Responsibilities: who is responsible to get dates on calendars,
‘market’ information through daily announcements, posters, etc.? or who does it get delegated
to when it comes to:

A. Advisors/Facilitators/Volunteers'/Student Run Organizations
B. Coaches
C. Administration - Shannon
lll.  Establish deadlines for accuracy with specific activities/athletics for the year - TBD



ARERFFFRRFFLRERE i rrnny FTOTOT JO PUT xaxaxr s ¥ yLsvr¥ 25X RA¥ress

'peyoaTes ebuex eiep ayl ur A3TaTioe yilts siuncooe ATuo sAerdstp xodex oYL s

Z PERUTICDDY FO TSR

Fe 180°2- TEICL PURID
pa180’e~ sadreosy ysen IoY [RIOL
¥8°962°2 STRIOL antvasxy puwas
00006 T~ sadTescey USED.
00008’ 1- 960 GO0 TE€¥ 86T QT0 ¥ 10«
000081~ 3snbny
00°008°T- L BE/OT/80 UOTIBUOQ SOTISTUIY WOHA g 6T006-61T ¥3  6T/9T/80
00 008’1 960 960 00D Ze¥ 86% 010 ¥ 10
bg 186~ s3dyensy yseds
PE" 185~ 96¢ 000 887 000 S00 ¥ TD«
F8°T185- Jsnbny
uosbuTITE BSSTTY UOIIBUO(
00001~ g E1/31/80 - PURG TROUUY -~ QETODEH 9 610049-61 el 81/91/80
_ 856918
Y2IeH 02 L9 gLTy @edordug
GC"6EE- < 61/91/80 - pung Tenuuy -eolIsuny JYD 4 6T00G-6T i) 61/91/80
BSTEVI- 61/6G/80C ITs0dag PTWS uUOZRUY H 0T006-6T ¥o 61/60/80
Y8T9BL 960 960 000 S9Z 000 S00 ¥ 19
Juncuny aaed ¥OBYD  I09Y/AHUD a3eq all ZOSBO /AU uetidiaocssd  FeuUTI/404 Toy/SweN ICpUSH Uoiey Qg — 2I§ LN
AITATIOY OLAd T80 NIJ Sdd Sud 80 4 a2

CEZ-610Z




Math and Science Academy

Adopted: June 2, 2005
Revised: September 19, 2013
Revised: August 17, 2015
Revised: May 20, 2019
Revised: August 19, 2019

510.1 EXTRACURRICULAR ELIGIBILITY
I. PURPOSE

The Math and Science Academy (MSA) recognizes that extracurricular and athletic activities
enrich the educational experience and social development of students. Participation in
extracurricular activities is a privilege. Care must be taken to ensure that these activities do
not take precedence over subject matter areas, but remain supplemental to the basic courses.
Tt is desirable that students participate in such activities to the extent that they further their
educational and social development. It is important that such participation not jeopardize
student academic achievement. The purpose of this policy is to assist MSA in maintaining its
educational goals.

II. GENERAL STATEMENT OF POLICY

A. This policy relates to all extracurricular activities, including competitive activities,
lettering activities, and student clubs.

B. This policy applies to students in grades 6 through 12. This policy will be in effect
throughout the school year.

C. Student grades will be checked every 5 weeks. Starting with the first grade check,
students who have D or F grades will be ineligible to participate in any-extracurricular
activities and will receive notice of their ineligibility.

D. Students who have lost eligibility will not be able to participate in any extracurricular
activities; including practices, planning, and events unless they create an academic
improvement plan with the MSA Activities Director (Activities Director).

L. The academic improvement plan will allow the students to participate in
extracurricular activities on a week to week basis by showing progress (academic
improvement) and by obtaining signatures from teachers involved in the
applicable classes requiring improvement. The plan should be turned in every

510.1-1



Friday in order to participate in an extracurricular activity (ties) the following
week.

2. Special education students will work with their case manager and the Activities
Director to create an academic improvement plan. Special education student will

have their academic improvement plans signed by their case manager.

E. Notwithstanding Item C., students may regain their eligibility to participate in
extracurricular activities every 5 weeks, if they have no D or F grades.

III. DEFINITIONS
A. Extracurricular activities are defined as having the following characteristics:
1. The activity is siaonsored, supervised, or financed by MSA.
2. Students participating in the activity represent MSA.

3. The activity is not part of the regular school curriculum and does not take place
during the regular school day.

4. The activity is not graded or offered for credit.

B. Extracurricular activities include competitive activities, lettering activities and student
clubs.

IV. APPEALS
Appeals will be addressed according to MSA policy 103.
V. NOTICE

This policy shall appear in the student handbook.

510.1-2



Building/Building Safety Task Force Clarification

1. What is the purpose of this task force, and what is the name?
2. According to the minutes posted online, they have not met since 20167 Hit is a BOD
committee, it needs agendas and minutes posted online.

This is what the Website says:

Building/Building Safety Task Force (or Building Task
Force-on another page)

Committee Purpose: To address needs regarding MSA’s physical buildings including lawn
maintenance, janitorial and cleaning services, snow removal, and building repairs. This
committee also serves as MSA’s safely commitiee. The safety committee is responsible for
insuring the safety of students, teachers, and staff in the school. This includes the development
of a school safety plan and safety procedures.

Committee Leadership: Chair with support from BOD Members on the committee (if a BOD
member is not the Chair).

Works with/gets information from: BOD, MSA Director, MSA Building Company, Finance
Committee.

People on committee: Director, BOD Members, MSA administrative staff, and interested
parents, teachers, and students.

Meetings — when/how often held: Varies/monthly.
Chair's responsibilities: The chair needs to plan, run, and report the findings of the committee.

Committee members’ responsibilities: Members need to attend meetings and volunteer for
specific tasks as needed.

Teacher Governance Signup:

s BOD Committee: Building Safety
e Taskforce: Building Safety
e Taskforce: Grounds/Landscaping

Some staff are on all three of these, some are only on 1 of the above 3 commitieses.

And we still don’t have clear guidelines in some of the buildings as to who should do what?
Who is the nurse for Buildings B and C? Who cleans up gross stuff in these buildings?



MS

Public Chorter School

Math and Science Academy
Charter School No. 4043
Woodbury, MN

Financial Statements

June 30, 2019

Prepared by:
Judith Darling, CPA
Finance Manager




Math and Science Academy

Balance
June 30, 2019

Woodbury, MN

Balance Sheet

June 30, 2019
Actual Balance

July 1, 2018
Assets
Current assets

Cash and investments S 1,797,501
Certificates of deposit -
Accounts receivable 11,512
Interest receivable -
Due from other funds 7,488
Prior year state aids receivable 568,451
Current year state aids receivable/{deferred revenue) -
Federal aids receivable 5,609
Prepaid expenses and deposits 141,770

S 1,089,467
800,002

2,052

4,538

517,535
3,836
231,534

315,892

Accounts pay 99,827
Payroll deductio 100,813
Deferred revenue - -

Total current liabilities 434,110 516,532

Fund balance

Fund balance 7-1-2019 2,070,904 2,070,904
Assigned fund balance - student activities 27,317 27,317
Assigned fund balance - tech purchases - .
Net income to date - 34,209

Total fund balance 2,098,221 2,132,430

Management has elected to omit substantiolly ail disclosures, government-wide financial statements
and required supplementary information. No CPA provides any assurance on these financial statements.

SergankDV Page 2 of 5

Q77212019



6L08/12/L0

005'0¢8'S

6£8'695'S

[¥F'555'S

G jo ¢ sffeg

BZEZ8LS

009

5ER'694

Pisq

GCBZHL

%LYLT 9£9'8€€ 890'EEE §55'80¢€ 082'SDE
%T'E0T Ops'81T 000'STET 000°0ZT £86°L1T
%0°00T 098’ 098'E S0Es -
%ETL TET'T POE'S 009'¢ 5ES'E
%LLTT 86 9L 000'T ovg
%TSST PSLT SLLT - 865°S
%T°Z0T ¥06'TZT S9E'6TT 000‘sL 05668
%0'8TT 6TT'LT 000'ET T 888
%86 T9V'EE 000'FE 00z'z9 SEP'ES
%656 S6L'Y 000°s 002’9 0L9'F
%596 STTYT Coplez
%S TTT TS5E'LL
%L"59 0sT's
%0°00T 102'TL
%1°S0T £45'707'S
- £68°8T
%556 BSPTT 000'eT 1S6'TT
%0°00T P4 1¥9'T #IT'6
%8'00T L€9'6T £€9'6T 6VLBT STT'sT
%8'SGT £58°Z5S 049725 Z60°915 99¢7'6tt
%0001 veevL a8T'rL 670°SL 60T'st
%0° 00T £ET'SBL EETS6L €ETSEL 615'082
%0°00T 8i8'6zL'E $ 29T'0EL’E ELTAATA T £EL'895'E S
198png alA3ung {INQvYM £95) (wavm 895) [en3y 8T Ad
Buppom WAV 787 way g8v
FLeRIICRIET| 198png Suplom 128phg pasiasy
%001
6T0Z ‘€ aunr

sainypuadxy pue sanudAlay Jo JUILLBIeIS

£F0T "ON [100YJs Jaiey)
Awapedy 33ud|3s pue Yiew

S3NUBARJ JB20] [RIC1
INUBADL SBI}IAIIDR JUBPRIS

AlDA003: PDUBINSY|

SBNUAABI 00q Jeaj

wawdinba JO sjes/saruaAdl SNOLE}BISIA
13SERIPUNY Y3a] ‘Siuesd oSl pue SU0IIeuo(
Jauulp uodeap/udiedwed [eydea/puny enuuy
sHulules 1534914

sdii3 piey} 1SIUBPNIS WO 5934

ligy Apnis :suoJqjed woly 5934

wexa dy ‘g 3w suoaled woly sasd

SaNUBASL [BI3P3Y [B10L
spun} il apil
u0112INpa |e13ads |etspad

SaNUIAI J1EIS [B10L
D3 SpEe 81€15 JE3A UILIND
120e (Japun) Jano Jedh Jolid
ANUBADS UDJSUBd

plE NI JBY10

PIE JUBWIMOPUY

pie uonesnpa |eads
ANUIAII FIUBUSIUIRUL 5311|1DE) Wilal-duOT]
ple 9583} [00Y2s Ja1ey)
ple uo|eINpa [eJaUsD

Aavuebiag

5,007 3
SZ9
129
079/660
9E63-000
960-59¢
260
050
050-026
050-000

SanUanal |B207

vl
(1%

sanusAal [elapay

L6E
0Lg
10¢
09€-0%L
L1E
00g-8be
TTL

Sonuanal 21815
sanuaaay

10 - pund j2lauan



BLOZ/42/L0 G o v offied
%S'S6 65V 7T S 000'2t 000¢T L56°TT
%556 TLR'SE 3 995°/€ 5£9'8€ BSG'LE
%TP8 LOV'ES S TES'E9 00618 608'TZ
%9201 LTL'TS S 0ov'0s 0or0s 908°7T
- - s - - S89'VT
%0°00T 0£9°s S 0L9°s aos’s -
%ELST 1887 g 00Z°T 000’1 9€
%4'06 698°0% S 000°€Z ooo'ee 581°7T
%695 T05'sT S 008'vt 008" 0s2'6E
%Gy £9€'94 $ 000'6€ 006'SE Yre'8l
%E'T6 S69'€T S 000'ST £48°07
%5'00T oro'st $
%0°'50T ¥Ov'6T g
%0°07T 5TO'8Y s
- - S
%8°00T 69T $
%S TiL $
%S°00T 69788 Y PS8'698
%868 SSSTE 5 ivl'el
%8"E0T 30Ty $ 0 EE
%656 ZSE0T S T08'0T
%€ 90T SOT'BET ) : 9T0'ZIT
%006t g/8'ce S BL8'EE 189'LT
%z 68 879’€0T $ 00z'91T 659'10T
%E'S6 £S8'C S 000°E SSTY
%556 68602 S 0L6'TE 06t°0¢
%0°00T 000‘9€ $ 0009% 005'8¢ EES'EE
%L €6 T0EYIT S 0£9'822 070'TST 789'VET
%Z'9ZT 87E'8L $ 7029 YOB'EL Ov0'es
%G E0T I¥1'989 S S50'€99 ZET'099 987’319
%6°00T 5051502 S 0TZ'EY0'C S SEL'YTOT S [69°0Z6'T §

}a8png atasunr {INavm €95} {INQYM 895} jenioy 81 Ad

Supiom Wav v8 Wav 88y

}03U9243d 198png Supliom jaipng pasiaey

%00T

6107 '0€ aunr

S2NYPUACXG pUe SANUIASY O JUIIBIS

£00p "ON [00U2S Ja3tRY)
Awapesy 22uaps pue YIe

asuadxa uoisusdd

$33} ‘sdiyslaquiaul pue sang
(ded} azempuey ASojouydey
ainuuingfiuawdinbs Jayio
sjuswaacadwi Buip|ing
asemijos ABojouyaal pazieyder
pood

51531 pazipiepuess

SHOOGRIOM pUE SHOOYINS |
sallddns feuoiianssu|

Buisuanl] 91EMIJOS [BLOIIINLISU]
1405.4P3nd WOD jeUal3onIIsul-uoy
s31jddns aJueUaIULEIA|
saf|ddns |eiauagy
SLWASINGLUIDI UOIUN] JJelS
[eIUBJ SseMpIBYpale|ad YD1 pue Jaindwa)
sasedrdunelado pue sjgual 18yl

ases| Buip|ing
SUO|SS|WPE 5d|43 PS4
S30UBIBJUOD pue (BARIT/BuluiE.] el
¢l |1y 10) uolieliodsuel)
aoueusjuews pue sireday
FINsul ALljigel) pue Auadotd
SN

afe1sod

S301AL35 SUDIIESIUNWILIOD
sJajhdwod Joy asusUaluiEW pue siedsy
S3DIAIDS PBIDRIIUOD

SBIAIRIR JenaslInoel xg

syjauaq ashojdwy

saBem pue salle|eg

AMuebiag

168

078
955/555
0€S
0zs
905/508
06t
19%
09¥
95%/95t/0sy
S0y
SOy
0¥
SOF/SSE/T10Y
68¢
08¢
0LE
DLE
B9E
89£/99¢€
09¢
0SE
ovE
DEE
6CE
(o143
STE
50¢

08T 542
ooz

00t

saunlipuadxz



6L02/12/L0 gjo g efied AQMuefiseg

"SIUSLWBLDIS (opupuLf

253y} Uo 23upINSSD AUD sapInaId Yd) ON UODULIOfU Aipjuatuaiddns paynbal pup SUsWBIngs JOIUDUY SPIM-TUBLUUIBNCGE ‘SAINSOSIP JfD AJOUDISGNS JUWC 03 PIID33 SDY JUWaBoUDKY

TEV'TET'Z 172'860°Z ) [e ‘a3ue[eq puny pajdalold

} Jie ‘adue|eq puny BujsuiBag
saJuejeq puny

122'860°C

TEE'IBS'S 756'795°S Bheehs’s 008°502'S

6£19; 9679 5 0g8's0z/s’ . | : e 1pU ol

%ESTT STESTT s 000'00T 000021 ¥8F'61T asuadxa Ajajioe Juaphis
%£°59 0st's $ 8294 T¥8'L 1852 spuny i 3L
%0'00T 10e'es S T0T'2L £5T%9 S #S1'29 S uorieanpa |eizads |elapay
%z's0T Y0z'16% 3 oto'zes LE6'7SS 780°E8P uoljeanps |enads a1e1g
%E'SS 89659 g S9E'6TT 000'SL 85T'SL {s9z) punj fenuuy
- - S - 00s - sdiyslejoyas 368

1e8png Qlisunr {navm €95) {navm 8es) |enioy 8T AZ

Supplopm Wav vy QY 88k

30 182184 128png SurJopm 198png pasinay
%00T

6T0Z ‘0€ aunr
saimpuadxy pue saNUaAdY Jo JuaLIazels
€50y 'ON |00Y25 J33iBY)
Awapesy s0uIS pue Yiew



Public Charter School

Math and Science Academy
Charter School No. 4043
Woodbury, MN

Supplemental Information

lune 30, 2019

Prepared by:
Judith Darling, CPA
Finance Manager




CHECRK CHECK INVOICE
DATE NUMBER VENDOR BESCRIPTION AMOUNT
06/05/2019 42898 MN BCA Background Checks 24.00
06/05/2019 201800211 US BANK Rent: Juna 2019 59,056.25
06/24/201% 42960 ALBERS, JEANA .00
06/07/20319 33900078 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 0.00
06/07/201% $%90007% CARDMEMBER SERVICE 0.00
06/24/2019 43010 WARD, TERESA 0.00
06/06/2019 42801 MHI BCA Background Checks 16.00
06/11/2019 42902 WASHINGTON COUNTY MSA 201% Property Taxes —~ lst Half Payment 10,344.24

plus $766.24 late penalty 9460 Woodbury

Crossing Property ID: 16.028.21,13.0085
06/14/2019 42958 METROPOLITAN LIFE INS Payroll accrual 200.00
06/14/2019 42958 METROPOLITAN LIFE INS Payroll accrual 0.00
a6/14/2019 42959 THRIVENT FINACIAL Payroll accrual 3,328.42
06/14/2019 42959 THRIVENT FINACIAL Payroll accrual 0.00
06/14/201% 201800205 FURTHER Payroll accrual 420.84
46/14/2019 201800205 FURTHER Payroll accrual 146.%2
06/14/2019 201800206 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE Payroll accrual 55G,00
$6/14/2019 201800206 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE Payroll accrual 7,301.38
06/14/2019 201800206 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE Payroll accrual 7,042, 30
06/14/20319 201800206 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE Payroll accrual 1,646.97
06/14/2018 201800206 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE Payroll accrual 7,042.30
06/14/2019 201800206 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE Payroll accrual 1,646.97
06/14/2019 201800207 MINNESOTA DEPT OF REVENUE Payroll accrual 25,00
06/14/201% 201800207 MINNESCTA DEPT OF REVENUE Payroll accrual 3,842.54
06/14/201% 201800208 PERA Payroll acecrual 1,887.07
06/14/2019 201800208 PERA Payroll accrual 2,178.21
06/14/201% 201800209 TEACHERS RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION Payroll acecrual 0.00
06/14/2019 201800209 TEACHERS RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION Payroll accrual £,321.26
06/14/2019 201800209 TEACHERS RETIREMENT ASSOCTATION Payroll accrual 6,498.27
06/17/2019 42804 ANDERSON, LISA Reimpursement: Flashdrives for Board 29.98

Meetings
06/17/2019 42905 ASHWOOD, RUTH Musician for Spring Musical 800.0¢
06/17/2019 42907 BUSINESS ESSENTIALS Office Supplies 51.24
06/17/2019 42909 CASEY-WOLF, THERESA School Psycholegist: May 201% 18.5 hrs @ 1,665.00

590/hx
06/17/2019 42912 COLLEGE BOARD - DO NOT USE - USE AP EXAMS AP Exams 13,785.00
06/17/2019 42814 COVERALL OF THE TWIN CITIES Cleaning Services: June 2018 2,671.20
06/17/2019 42917 DEMPSEY, BETH Choreographer for Spring Musical 2,500.00
06/17/2019 42918 DUSEEK, SAMANTHA Musical Pianist/Accomp 1,250.00
06/17/2018 42819 ERB, JOHN Downpayment for Painting 1,500.00
66/17/2019 42920 ESPARZA, PAUL Reimbursement: Maintenance Supplies 52.28
06/17/2019 42921 FAMILY ACHIEVEMENT CENTER, INC May 201% Speech Therapy 418.3 hxs & $27.50 12,022.48

plus mileage 56 mi @ $.58 and Occupational

Therapy 56 hrs @ $27.50
a6/17/201% 42923 GIS BENEFITS Insurances: June 2019 £,840.80
06/17/201% 42925 INNOVATIVE OFFICE SOLUTIONS LLC Office Supplies 696.14
06/17/201% 42826 INSIGHT STORAGE SOLUTIONS INC Stocrage Box 53.04
06/17/2019 42827 INSTRUMENTALIST AWARDS LLC Music Awards 378.00
06/17/2019 42528 JAMES, ERIKA Reimbursement: Student Council Supplies 8%.08
06/171/2019 42%29 JR COMPUTER ASSOCIATES Monthly Contract 3,000.00
06/17/2019 42930 KRUEGER, PAUL Musician for Spring Musical 1,0006.00
06/17/20109 42931 IEDVINA, DEB Reimbursement: Performing Arts Supplies 786.30
06/17/2019 42932 MARTIN LAW FIRM PLLC Legal Services: May 2019 689,00
06/17/2019 47935 MS5A PTO Pizza Slips for PBIS Drawing 46.50
06/17/2019 42936 MUSNERURE, ABIGAIL Student Council Supplies 9.898
06/17/2019 42541 RADANKE, JASON Reimbursement: Theater Supplies 25.46

BergankDV Page 1 of 12 09/09/2019



fﬁSﬁiQEﬁﬁTﬁ”'

067010087,

. Check Register

+706730/19)

CHECK CHECK INVOICE

NATE NUMBER VENDOR DESCRIPTICN AMOITNT

06/17/2019 42844 REINKE, BDAM Reimbursement: Rental Lighting Equipment for 618.87
Theater

06/17/2019 42945 ROATH, CATHERINE Reimbursement; Economics Supplies 26.37%

06/17/2019 42946 ROSEMANN, HEATHER Reimbursement: Professional Development 144,49
Course Materials and Standing Desk Converter

06/17/201% 42947 SHANNON, MARCUS beposit for Prom BJ 100.00

06/17/201% 42948 SWANSON, DANIEL Reimbursement: Trap Loads 244.00

06/17/2019 42049 SWANSON, LAURA Mileage Reimbursement: Track and Field to 92.57
Jordan and IL3

06/17/2019 42850 THODUPUNOORI, RAMU Reimbursement: Student Council Supplies 8.57

06/17/2019 42950 THODUPUNOORI, RAMU Reimbursement: Student Council Supplies 10.38

06/11/2019 42953 VANGUARD CLEANING SYSTEMS OF MINNESOTA Cleaning Service: June 2019 plus 85800 1,300.00
Building Addition

06/17/2019 42954 VERIZON WIRELESS Phone Service: 4/21/15%-5/20/1%9 45%.76

06/17/2019 42856 WHITR, SHERYL Vision Reimbursement: Eye Glasses 200.00

06/17/201% 42956 WHITE, SHERYL Reimbursement: Dinner on Math Placement 9.30
Testing Day

06/21/2019 20180@210 BLUE CRGSS BLUE SHEILDR OF MN Health Insurance Premiums: July 2018% 37,983.21

06/24/2019 42861 ALBERS, JEANA Professicnal Development Reimbursement: 216.07
Hotel, Meals and NABT Conference

06/24/2019 42961 ALRERS, JEANA Reimbursement: Science Supplies 39.64

06/24/2019 42961 ALBERS, JEANA Reimbursement: Science Supplies 2.85

06/24/2019 42961 ALBERS, JEANA Reimbursement: Muffins and Bars for House 29,99
Celebration {Qrder of Phoenix}

06/24/2019 42962 ANDERSON, MARKELL Professional Development Reimbursement: 750.00
Translating/Interpreting Courses at Century

06/24/201% 42963 ANIMAL ARK Fducation Seminar for Shelter Animals (Earth 382.14
Club)

06/24/2019 42964 APPERSON HP Inkjet Print Cartidge Pads 70.75

06/24/2019 42965 BABB, JENNA Professional Development Reimbursement: St 3,299.64
Mary's Master Program

06/24/2019 42966 BERGANKDV OUTSOURCED SERVICES LIC Financial Management and Accounting 6,5805.00
Sexvices: June 2019

06/24/2019 42967 BURGGRAAFF, MARGARET Professional Development Reimbursement: 2,962.64
Masters Degree Coursework

06/24/20189 42968 CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC, Copier Contract and Meter Usage: June 2019 1,939.00

06/24/201% 42969 CANON S0LUTIONS AMERICA, INC. Copy Paper 1,278.60

06/24/2015 42970 CARDEMNAS, ANNE Excess Professional Development 466.10
Reimbursement: Hotel, Transportation and
Meals

06/24/2019 42571 CbW GOVERMENT Chromebooks 180 @ $221.01 with Google Chrome 44,465 .40
180 @ $26.02 {Annual Fund)

0&6/24/2019 429772 COMCAST Internet: 6/18/19-7/17/19 8430 Woodbury 501.85
Crossing

06/24/2019 42973 COMPUTER INTEGRATION TECHNOLOGIES 1 YR ACAD WIN SRV STD CORE LIC 3/a 8 @ $8§ 3,144.00
and 1 YR LIC/SA DESKTOP ED ENT CAL 40 @ 577
for 5Yi9-20

06/24/2019 42974 FASTBRIDGE LEARNING LLC Fastbridge License Overage for 2018-19 77.00
School Year

06/24/2019 42575 FILLBRANDT, MICHAEL Professional Development Reimbursement: 65.06
Books (ELA)

06/24/2019 42976 FLINN SCIENTIFIC INC. Science Supplies 156.21

Q&/24/2019 42978 GRESETH, MARK Reimbursement: Science Supplies 48.26

06/24/2019 42979 HENNEPIN HEALTHACRE schoel Nursing Services: SPED 4.5 hrs Gen Ed 628.00
1.25 hrs April 2019

06/24/2019 42980 HEYDT-NELSON, JEHNIFER Reimbursement: HS Art Supplies 8.09

BerganKDV

Page 2 of 12

09/09/2019



00-010087

Check FegiEE

“for Financials:

08/30/19)

CHECK CHECK IRVOICE
DATE RUMBER VENDCR DESCRIPTICH AMOOUNT
06/24/2019 42981 HQWE, CHERYL Reimbursement: Engineering Supplies 53.24
06/24/2019 42883 IHNNOVATIVE OFFICE SOLUTIONS LLC Letter Pads 35.37
Q6/24/2019 42584 ISCORP FY20 Skyward Hosting Services 2,400.00
06/24/2019 42985 JAMES, ERIKA Reimbursement: Spanish Club Supplies 68,73
06/24/2019 42985 JAMES, ERIKA Reimbursement: Sam's Club Cakes for Cake Day 179.82
(Student Council)
06/24/2019 429846 JOHNSON, MICHELLE Reimbursement: Thank You Poster for Sponsors 9.60
{Class of 2018)
06/24/2019 412988 KURKOSKI, MICHELLE Reimbursement: Plates for Cake Day (Student 26.02
Council)
06/24/201¢ 42989 LARSON, KASSIE Excess Professional Development 439.00
Reimbursement: Online Courses at Augustana
University
06/24/2019 42990 LIFETCUCH NSS ACCTS RECEIVARLE Yearbooks SY 2018-19 5,272.91
06/24/2019 412591 LOFFLER COMPANIES INC Copier Lease Konica Minolta €438 422.33
0&6/24/2019 42992 MACHA, JESSICA Reimbursement: Spanish Club supplies 6.72
06/24/2019 42994 MN BCA Background Checks 16.00
06/24/201% 42995 MORRISON, CHRISTINE Reimbursement: Supplies for Graduation 21.37
06/24/2019 42996 MUSHERURE, ABIGAIL Reimbursement: African Food for Cultural 50.00
Night
06/24/2019 42997 NORDSTROM, LUCY Professional Development Reimbursement: 2019 85.00
Teaching HS Eccnomics
06/24/2019 42998 PIERCE, TODD Reimbursement: Theater Supplies 165.74
06/24/2019 42989 POPP COMMUNICATIONS Phone Service B/6/19-6/5/19 and recurring £4.33
charges starting 6/6/19-7/5/19
06/24/201% 43000 QUALITY LOCKSMITH SERVICE INC Remove Panic Bar on Front Door of Bidg D B836.40
06/24/2019 43001 REINKE, ADMM Tech Designer for Spring Musical 300.00
06/24/2019 43002 ROATH, CATHERINE Professional Development Reimbursement: 150.00
Teaching Civics 3 days in FY20
06/24/2018 43003 SANDBORGH, ANITA DAPE Services: May 2019 7.75 hrs # $85/hr 658.75
06/24/2019 43005 SFM Workers Comp 5,152._00
06/24/2018 43007 SOUTH WASHINGTON COUNTY SCHOOLS -DIST. 833 Transportation: 5/13/19 Badminton State 360.20
06/24/201% 43008 TADESSE, YARED Reimbursement: Bread for Culbural Night 18.00
06/24/2019 43009 THE SHERWIN WILLIAMS CO Paint and Paint Supplies 628.83
06/2472019 43011 WARD, TERESA Professional Development Reimbursement: Natli 865.29
Charter School Conference 7/1/18-7/3/19
06/24/2019 43011 WARD, TERESA Professional Development Reimbursement: 85.00
Concordia Literacy Cenference Registration
6/20/19
06/24/201¢ 43011 WARD, TERESA Professional Development Reimbursement: 123.02
Books
06/2472019 43031 WARD, TERESA Reimbursement: English Novels 732.90
06/24/2019 43011 WARD, TERESA Vision Reimbursement: Glasses 200.00
06/24/2019 43011 WARD, TERESA Professional Development Reimbursement: 486.390
National Charter School Conference 6/30/19
06/24/2019 43011 WARD, TERESA Reimbursement: Scholastic, Barnes and KWeble 1,362.85
and Amazon bocks (HVAC Insurance Claim}
06/24/2018 43012 WHITE, SHERYL Professional Development Reimbursement: Prof 1,606.67
Dev Practicum, MN Coding in the Classroom,
Teach Like a Pirate, Teachers Field Guide
and What Great Teachers Do Differently
06/24/2019 43013 WOJAHN, ARRON Professional Development Reimbursement: 2,962,64
Summer and Fall 2018 Tuition and Spring 2018
Tuition
06/24/2018% 43014 WONG, SANDI Reimbursement: Paper for Teacher Awards 5.34
{5tudent Council)
BergankKDV Page 3 of 12 09/09/2019



e 06701/%9

08/30/19)

CHECK CHECK INVOICE

DATE NUMBER VENDOR DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

06/24/2019 43015 YAPP, MARY Reimbursement: All-Night Party Nachos and 67.29
Breakfast Items (Class of 2019)

Q6/24/201% 43016 ZACEMAN, LAUREN Extra Professional Development 2,962.64
Reimbursement: Summer 2018 Tuition and
Spring 2019 Tuitien

06/28/2019 43020 AWARDS DIRECT-BIRECT IMPRESSIONS Baseball Trophies 115.90

06/28/2019 43021 BLICK ART MATERIALS Face Paint for HS Art 2.15

06/28/2019 43021 BLICK ART MATERIALS Art Supplies 522.92

06/28/2019 43021 BLICK ART MATERIALS Art Supplies 2.55

06/28/2019 43022 BUSINESS ESSENTIALS Office Supplies 2,445.72

06/28/2019 43023 CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA, INC. Toner and Black Drum 309.21

06/28/2019 43024 CARDENAS, ANNE Reimbursement: Professional Development 218.73
Hotel, Food and Transportation 5/19-6/22/19

06/28/2019 43025 CENTURY LINK Phone Service: Account Number 651 735-5416 229.93
212

06/28/2019 43025 CENTURY LINK Phone Service: Account Number 651 731-5162 125.66
871

06/28/2019 43026 CITY OF WOODBURY Water Usage: 4/30/19-5/28/19 8430 Woodbury 114.85
Crossing

06/28/2019 43026 CITY OF WCOBBURY Water Usage: 4/30/19-5/28/19 8460 Woodbury 80.07
Crossing

(06/28/2019 43026 CITY OF WOODBURY Water Usage: 4/29/19-5/28/1% 8430 Woodbury 67.71
Crossing

06/28/2019 43026 CITY OF WOODBURY Water Usage: 4/25%/19-5/28/1% 8500 Woodbury 37.27%
Crossing

06/28/2019 43028 DEMPSEY, BETH Reimbursement: Theater Supplies £56.62

06/28/2019 43029 FAIR, DENICE Vision Reimbursement 200.00

06/28/2019 43030 SIS BENEFITS Insurances: July 2019 6,712.48

06/28/2019 43030 GIS BENEFITS Insurances: August 2019 - Corrections 339.35

06/28/2019 43032 JORDAN PUBLIC S3CHOOLS Track Invitational 5/23/19 200.00

06/28/2019 43033 KOREN, ANNETTE Reimbursement: Senior All Night Party 99,81
Supplies .

06/28/2019 43034 MN BCA Background Checks 16.00

06/28/2019 43018 ROBERT ENGSTROM COMPANIES Lease Payment: July 201% for Bldg D at 8500 7,5860.00
Woodbury Crossing

06/28/2019 43036 TATARKA, MARY Reimburasement: Class of 201% Supplies for 680.98
Lock In

06/28/2019 43037 YULINE INC Building Supplies 502.76

06/28/2019 43019 WOODBURY CROSSING OFFICE, LLP Lease Payment: July 2019 for 8490 Woodbury 5,304.50
Crossing

06/28/2019 43039 XCEL ENERGY Electric/Gas Usage 5/8/19-6/10/19 7,771,389

06/28/2019 201800213 OLD NATIONAL BANK Service Charge 80.00

06/28/2019 201800214 US BANK Additional Lease Payment 43,411.00

Totals for checks 385,745.79
BergankKDV Page 4 of 12 09/09/2019



0,00-010087

Gk Register for Financi

FUND SGMMARY

FUND DESCRIPTION

BALANCE SHEET REVENUE EXPENSE TOTAL
01 GENERAL FUND 123,779.58 5,272.91 256,693, 30 385,745.79
*%* Fund Summary Totals *** 123,779.58 5,272.91 256,6%3.30 385,745.7%

EkkAN AKX A A AT hkhkdkkhhkhkkkkdd Rnd of report kkkdkkkhhhkhkkhkdrhrki ki

BerganKDV Page 5 of 12 08/09/2019



0.

00-010037. . La

neials (batesi 06/01/201

Post Date Accht Nbr Degcxiption Amount
06/03/2012% 01 R 005 000 Q00 000 050 Jr Scholastic 20.00
04/03/20192 01 R 005 000 CGOC 000 621 Planner 10.00
06/03/2019 01 R 005 000 105 000 050 Field Trip - Como Zoo 315.00
06/03/2019 01 R 005 000 265 000 096 Yourfause - Wells Fargo - Anncal Fund - 100.00
06/03/201% 01 R 005 000 265 000 096 Best Buy Employee Giving Program - Annua 56.00
06/03/2019 €1 R 005 000 265 000 096 YourCause - Annual Fund ~ Anonymous 44.40
06/03/2019 01 R 005 000 265 000 096 YourCause - Annual Fund - V. Gupta 100.00
06/03/2019 01 R 005 000 265 000 096 CAF America - Annual Fund 678.50
06/03/2019 01 R 005 QGO 265 000 096 Annual Fund - Dragon Dinner Auction Proc 45.00
06/03/2019 01 R 005 000 £22 000 621 Yaarbook 130.00
06/03/2019 01 R 005 00C 920 00G 05C Study Hall 35.00
06/03/2019 01 R 010 258 000 000 050 Band 550.00
06/03/201% 01 R 010 270 000 000 030 Regional History Day Participation 120,00
06/03/201% 01 R 010 298 402 000 &20 NHS Book Sale Proceeds 15.00
06/03/2019 01 R 010 298 405 000 050 Prom Participation Fees 30.00
06/03/2019 01 R 010 298 407 000 050 Music 100.00
06/03/2019 01 R 010 298 413 000 050 Robotics 25.00
06/03/2019 01 R 01G 288 413 000 621 FRC Robotics — Geek Gaming Night Fundrai 83.25
06/03/2019 01 R 010 298 422 000 050 Music 55.00
06/03/2019 01 R 010 298 422 (00 060 Performing Arts Banquet 75.00
06/03/2019 01 R 010 288 435 000 620 Class of 2019 - Tshirt Sales 36.00
$46/06/2019 01 E 005 110 000 000 305 PayPal Fees 1.62—
06/06/2019 01 R 005 000 265 000 096 Dragon Dinner - Annual Fund - Remote Con 20.00
06/06/2019 01 R 010 260 000 000 050 Middle School Engineering 15.00
06/11/2019 D1 B 005 130 000 000 305 Bad Check Fee 18.00
06/11/2019 01 R 005 000 G0C 000 050 Milk 83.83
06/11/2019 01 R 005 00¢ 00C 0G0 089 Books 130.00
06/11/2019 01 R 005 000 000 000 621 Planner 5.00
06/11/2019 01 R 005 060 105 000 050 Field Trip 53.00
06/11/2019 01 R 005 000 105 000 050 Field Trip 80.00
06/11/201% 01 R 005 000 265 000 (86 CAF america -~ Annual Fund - Employee $17 338.25
06/11/2019 01 R 005 000 265 000 096 Ecolab - Annual Fund - A. Ellingson 100.00
06/11/2019 01 R 005 000 622 000 621 Yearbook Sales 395.00
06/11/2019 01 R 60> 000 622 000 621 Yearbook Sales 380.00
06/11/2019 01 R 005 000 622 0G0 621 Yearbook 133,00
06/11/2019 0 R 010 212 (0G0 000 030 High School Art 65.00
06/11/2018 01 R 010 260 000 000 050 Middle School Engineering 15.00
06/11/2019 01 R 010 298 407 000 060 Theater — Play Proceeds 291.00
06/11/2015% 01 R 010 298 407 000 060 Theater - Play Proceeds 4950.07
06/11/2019 01 R 010 298 423 000 050 Track & Field 150.00
06/11/2019 01 R 010 298 422 000 050 Music 175.00
06/31/2019 01 R 010 298 435 000 620 Royal Age - Class of 2019 Tshirt Sales 30.00
06/11/2019 01 R 01CG 258 435 000 620 Royal Age - Class of 2019 Tshirt Sales 15.00
06/14/2019 01 R 005 000 000 000 092 Club Payout - Interest Payment - CD {000 1316.99
06/14/2019 01 R 005 0060 0600 00 052 Club Payout - Interest Payment - CD 0000 1411.51
06/14/2019 01 R 005 000 000 000 082 Club Payout - Interest Payment - CD 0000 §39.35
06/14/201% 01 R 005 000 000 000 092 Club Payout - Interest Payment - CD 0000 877.15
06/20/2019 01 A 121 00 FY18 Long-Term Facilities Maintenance 73.39
06/20/2019 01 A 121 00 FY18 State Special Education 24451.36
06/20/2019 0L A 121 0 ¥Y18 Charter School Lease Aid 534,64
06/20/2019 01 A 121 Q0 FY18 Long-Term Facilities Maintenance 73,39~
06/20/2019 01 A 121 00 FY18 State Special Education 24451.36—
06/20/2019 0L A 121 00 FY18 Charter Schocl Lease Aid 534.64~
BerganKDV Page 6 of 12

08/09/2019




. Casn Receipts for Financials:

Post Date Acct Nbr Description Amount
06/20/201% 01 R 005 000 000 000 211 FY19 General Education Aid 7991.57
06/20/2019 01 R 005 000 000 000 211 FY1% General Fducation Aid 7991.57-
06/20/2019 01 R 005 000 000 00D 211 FY1% General Education Aid 7891.57
06/20/2019 01 R Q05 000G 000 348 300 FY19 Charter School Lease Aid 192125.42
06/20/2019 01 R 005 00C 000 348 300 F¥19 Charter School Lease Aid 192125.42~
06/20/2019 01 R 003 0G0 000 348 300 FY19 Charter School Lease Aid 1%2125.42
06/20/2019 01 R 005 040 999 000 317 FY18 Long-Term Facilities Maintenance 73,38
06/20/2019 01 R 005 000 999 348 300 FY18 Charter School Lease Aid 534.64
06/20/2019 01 R 005 000 999 740 360 F¥Y18 State Special Education 24451,36
06/27/201% 01 A 115 00 Woodbury Crossing Cffices - Landlord Reil 2880.00
06/27/201% 01 E 005 110 000 000 305 Background Check Reimbursement 8.00
06/27/201% C1 £ 005 110 000 000 205 Background Check Reimbursement 8.00
06/27/2019 01 R 005 000 265 000 G%6 MightyCause - Annual Fund - €. Boudjouk 25.00
06/27/2019 41 R 005 0G0 265 000 0%6 Thomson Reuters - Annual Fund - D. Erick 96.69
06/27/2019 01 R 010 2%8 413 000 096 Punwoody - FRC First Robotics -~ Award wo 300.00
06/27/2019 01 R 010 2%8 4146 000 096 Math & Science PTO -~ Newspaper Denation 100,00
06/28/2019 01 R 005 000 000 000 092 Savings Interest Deposit 854.25
G6/28/2019 01 R 005 000 000 000 082 PayPal Interest Deposit 38.76
06/28/2019 01 R 005 000 000 000 092 Interest Deposit 380.88
(6/28/2019 01 R 005 000 000 000 317 FY19 Long Term Facilities Maintenance 67335.84
06/28/201% 01 R 005 000 000 348 300 FY1% Charter School Lease Aid 125918.73
06/28/201% 30 R 005 000 000 000 492 Building Co Interest 2,26
06/30/201% 56 R 005 110 000 000 099 BC Waterfall Deposit - June 2018 2687.50
Total for Cash Receipts 440527, 97

BerganKDV Page 7 of 12 09/09/2019



FUND SUMMARY

51 06/01/2019 ~706/30/2019)

FUND DESCRIPTION BALANCE SHEET REVENUE EXPENSE TOTAL
01 GENERAL FUND 2,880.00 434,925 ,83 32.38 437,838.21
50 BUILDING COMPANY - NON REPORTI 0.00 2,689.76 0.00 2,683.76
*%% Fund Summary Totals *** 2,880.00 437, 615.59 32.38 440,527.97
EEFRRKARKKAKIRINUXRKAN AN End of report XHkaxakiadkrahkk ks rihs
BerganKDV Page 8 of 12 (8/08/2019




610Z/80/60 Z) jo g obeg AQyuebieg

007961 6 #¥0 {7 =maBerTY pods NOIIVONQT ONIANIENOD (AG-90TAISS IBQUSWDIRD STOY £E€F 8TF 000 0ZF 0T0 T T0 6T0T/0E/90
00°9G8T- 6 #AD !z vabeTTY peds NOIIWONAT DNIANIENOD NAG-9DTATSS JsquRBWPIeD SI0Y €€y 0L 000 0Z% OT0 I TC 6T0Z/0E/90
69 TL9T SeTIH RpUSIG PUR L 46708 $80TAxeS ABOTOTPRY - BIEOUITESH JUSTIUSS STOY FLE 6TF 000 SO0F QTC I TO 6102/0E/90
6877492~ SETID PpUSIY PUB FL6P0s Se0TaIsg AboTorpny - SIRIUITESH JUSTIUSS ST F6E O¥L 000 S0 0TO 4 TO 6T0Z/CE/90
65161~ UOTSTA 0ZZ DOO 000 €02 0TC F TO 6T0Z/0£/90
65 1487 USTSTA LT §T2 T I0 6TOZ/0E/90
zZ0' ot 2ITT TOA 0EZ 009 000 €0Z 0T0 E O 6T0Z/0E/90
zZ0° 0~ 8ITT TOA 8T §12 T 10 6T0Z/0E/90
0L €EE SuT 28ITI 0EZ 000 0CC £G6Z 010 T 10 6T0Z/0£/90
0L €€E- suT 8ITT 21 12 T 10 6T02/0£/90
PETBPEET PIUBINSUT YITESH 02Z 000 000 £0Z 0T0 T TO 6T0Z/0E/90
PE T FEST— souRINSUT UYITESH €1 §1Z T 10 6I0T/0E/90
18" F- sDURINSUT TEIUS] SEZ 000 000 €07 010 & T0 610%/0€/90
18'F SOUBINSUT TBIUSQ 80 S12 T 10 6T0Z/0£/99
56708 “wg xed ‘gTp NI4 pads TeIopsi o1 paus) woly ssuadxe sbeiscd SSePYOSY 6ZE 61V 000 0ZF OTC T TO 6T0Z/0E/90
$6°09- g x8d ‘g1p NIZ pads TRIOPO] 01 peuss woxy esusdxd 2Helsod SSEPIDSY 62Z€ 000 000 OTIT S00 ¥ TO0 610Z/0E/30
06 08FT yoren I03 suotiebrissaur ssfordug S0E 000 000 TIT §00 % TO 6T0Z/0E/90
000871~ yoxen To3 suotnebrissauy eslordum $0f 000 000 OTT S0D @ IO 6T0Z/0€/30
00 FHIE- Tyo INE aE do3Nseq ¥S/OIT WA T PUER ¥/S OFT 9I0D PIS AXS UM pEow 24 1 9065 000 000 0% $00 ¥ 10 6T0Z/0E/SC
00°BPIE Tyn INz az dosseq ¥$/01T ¥A T PUR ¥/S OTT 2100 PIS AZS Uw peoe I4 T 00 IET ¥ 10 §T0Z/0E/90
p1°e8%- QRTD Y3AIRd O3 SHN WOIF SSTUCH peaTsodeqg SAOH 0%0 000 PEF 86T OTO ¥ I0 6T0Z/0E/20
¥1°28¢€ qnrrd YITeF ©3 SHN WoIF SSTucK peiTsodag 40K 0S0 000 Z0OF 86Z OTO ¥ 10 6TOZ/0E/SO
00°0¢e- geTos-81 3dTeosy - seey uoriedroriaed ITRPALsTE 050 000 BZP 862 OT0 ¥ T0 GTOT/DE/20
00°0€2 geT05-91 3dieoeyd - sy uvoylredioriied [Teqgsseq 0S0 000 T2F 867 0TI0 ¥ TO 6TOZ/0E/%0
00" 05£T- STRNIDDY TOPUN/IBAQ IBIX IOTIJ 0LE 000 666 000 $00 ¥ T0 6Y0Z/E€ZT/30
96° €181~ STENIDDY IBPUN/IIAQ TeIL JOTI 00€ 8FE 668 000 S00 ¥ TO 6I0T/EZ/90
9£°Z6E~ STenIDOY IBPUL/IIAQ Ted; J0TIF LTE 000 666 000 GO0 ¥ T0 ETOZ/ET/90
£1°9602T STENIDDY IVPUL/IBAQ TEIR I10TIg D9€ 0FL 666 000 G00 ¥ TO 6T0Z/£2/90
10°€LE2- STEeNIVOY ISPUQ/IVA0 IESR IOTIY TTZ 000 666 000 S0C ¥ TC 6T0Z/£2/90
08 "9¢19- STPNIDOY N&ﬁﬁb\umbo I IOTIJg gg TZT Y IO mﬁON\MN\mO
00" LSZ aswsq sbeisog 0LE 000 000 G09 OI0 ® T0 6T0ZT/0T/90
00" .52 ssesy sbeisog OLE 000 00O S09 010 E T0 610Z/0T/90
00°LSE ssee] abeisog 0LE 000 00O %09 010 % TIp 6T0T/0T/90
00°L52- asee] sbejsog 62€ 000 000 OTT 00 @ TD 610Z/0T/90
00°Ls2- ssesT sbeisog 6ZE 000 000 OTT 00 ¥ T0 610T/01/90
Q0 Lse- sseeT ebeisoq 626 000 000 01T €00 I T0 6102/01/90

Funoury uotsydirosad IQN 300y ®teq 3sod




6102/60/60

2l Jo 0| ebed

AQMuebiag

00T609T- pe teToads o3 D/¥ 3 InS 2IVDOTIE O 042 000 000 T1Z 010 I 10 6T0Z/08/90
0O 00ST YICE Ung Fo S® JY B JOU PTROYS Jeyld £F0Lk# H{O9UD I UYL IO UOTII0G Q0 902 T 10 6102/0€/90
00T 00ST- UpE dUNL JO S JY B¢ J0U PINOUS IBYI LHOCKE AVBYD GIE uyop IO UOTIIOG 0GE 00D 000 QT8 S00 ¥ TO 610Z/0€/90
6L 6ESH— 31s0deQ FO S$93EITITIAS) UC 1SBIJIUT 203002 OF Z60 000 000 000 §00 ¥ T0 €10Z/0£/90
et Tenioe o3 §,d5 Fo 8nTea asnulpe of 00 $0T ¥ T0 6T02/08/90
FS-LESE $.00 UO ISVBIBIUL BLIDDE OF 00 911 ¥ 10 610Z/0£/90
L6 BSTZ ©3 {T0p £EO ©3 TZ9 D¥S WOIZ SIBUULTd - $L0Eb #¥D AiTeroeds foouosg sTR™ TOP 000 500 TIZ OT0 ¥ T0 6T0Z/0€/90
L6 BSTZ- 031 fT0Y LEO ©3 [Z9 D¥S HOIZ SaUUeTd - 9L0€F #4D AlTerosds Toousg SToY 129 000 S00 TTZ 010 ¥ 10 6T0Z/0£/90
00°'008TT 5 sdo3jdeq] S0GEE OAOUBT -8R0LH #3(D STOOYDS J0F sIasindwo) BIOSIUULH ST 565 000 0CS 0£3 010 T 1D 6T0Z/0E/90
00°009TT- ¢ sdoade SOSPE QAOUST -SROCH 43D STOOUNY 107 sIsIndwo) BIOSBUUTH STIY 39F 000 00S 0£% 0TI0 10 6T0T/0£/90
0%°966¢€ TT0 $42 ©3 000 S¥D woxy spusdrls Hutzesuthumy - I 373TL yo uorized STy @1 ¥T% TTO 912 0T0 F 10 6T0Z/0£/90
05 966€- TT0 S¥D ©3 000 §¥0 woxy spusdrig HUTZIIUTHUE - I 9TATL 3o uortized sT2y $8T BIF 000 972 0T0 E 10 6I0T/0E/90
T8 0- Tk PIOODT O3 PIBU - GT MeIp 01 PIleTsy 0Z¢ 00D 0GC OTI8 S00 H 0% 6T0Z/0E£/90
Tb° 0 Th" PIODIZ 0 PIJU - GT MBIP 03 poIe(ay 0£% 000 CCC 0T8 500 X 0S 6T0Z/0E£/9C
FAREASY S3STSUCD ST MEIP) §T MEIP ©3F PIILTRT - (T8 0F (5% wory osusdxe aaomw of 0ZS 000 000 018 G00 E 0§ 6I0Z/0E/90
1 eke- S1STSUOD GT MBIP) §T MBIP O3 P9IRTVX - (T8 03 06g woxy ssusdxs saow O 0Z% 000 GOC 099 S00 # 0§ 6T0Z/0E/90
£9°5€8E 6TF pads peJ ¥ooq oI 00 ZZT ¥ T0 610Z/0£/90
£G'GEgE~ 61F pads ps3y yoog of 00% 6T% COC QOO0 SO0 ¥ 10 6T0Z/0E/90
Z6 LE69~ SOUBUSIUTRW $ITITTTORT wrdl Buoy - Tenidde yooq ol LTI 00D COO 000 S00 ¥ 10 6102/0E/90C
26 LE6D VIUBUDJUTRW SITITTTORT WIEI] .@EO.—. - TENIDDE YOOy OFL 0G IZT Y 1 6T02/0£/90
82 £TS6L- BTURATIOSI PTE ISEBT YOO OF 00¢ 8%¥E 000 000G 500 ¥ T0 6102/0E/90
LFAR AT STQRATS03T PTR I9BIT 1OOQ O 00 12T ¥ 10 6T0Z/0£/90
2E° 186E6 aTgeATIDaX po TeToads a3wis Yoog of 00 IZT ¥ 10 6L0Z/0E/90
ZE 186E6~ aTqeaTa08x P8 Tertoeds a3els yoog Of 0%E OFL 000 GO0 S00 ¥ TO 6T0Z2/0E/90
PGTOLGEEL aTqeATaDax pTe P3 us8b Mooq of 00 TZE ¥ L0 6T0Z/0£/90
bG OL6EEE~ aTqRATIOSX DTR PP usd ooq o TIZ 000 000 000 S00 ¥ IO 6T0Z/0E/90
00 LTLE 79T [E0 ZTOp D¥d o3 uoTixog Axeles [:1 xadiey -3 sselosy Z9T O¥L 000 ZOF OTO X TO 6T0E/0E/90
00" LTILE- 791 £A0 0¥ 944 ©3 uoTixed AxeTes 1:1 Isdievy @ sswIosy T9T 0%L 000 0ZF OTO & TO 6TOT/0E/90
88 LG0L 79T [E0 ZOF 92¥4 ©3 uotazog Areles T:1 I9NDRUUDSTOTY "¢ $SBIOSY Z9T 0FL D00 20% OTC I TG 6T10Z/0€£/90
897 L50L- 79T [AO ZOb 9¥d ©3 uotireg Azeres TiT JNDRUUDSTITI "¢ SSEBIODSY T9T OvL 000 02F OTO 3 10 6T0T/0£/90
59° 160V 291 P90 Z0% S¥d ©3 uoTixed AIeTes i1 IFSQaM 0 SSBIDSY 29T OFL 000 ZOF OTO X TO 6T0Z/0E/90
59°160p~ 291 £H0 20% 994 03 uoTizod AXwes (i ADISQSM Q $SBIOSY TAT 0%L 000 0% OTC d TO 6TOE/0€/90
96" 11— UQTSTA 0gZ 000 000 €02 010 A TG 6T0Z/0£/90
96° 11 UOTSTA L1 gtz T IC 6T02/0E/90
697061 puUR ISIITWSURIL GI oBTWY ONI NODIIO-90TAIsS Isqueupre] 7o ucTizod sToyg $9% 6I% 000 02% OTC @ TO 6T0Z/0E/90
697061~ pue 1833TMSURIL ¢I OBTUY ONI NODIIO-80TAISE ISquswpIw) Jo usyixod $10y 399% 0%L 000 0Z% 0T0 ¥ TC 6TOE/0E/90
FUnoury vatidrrosag N 30ODW  93ed 31804




6102/60/60 ZL jo || 9beg AQMuebiag

Qa0 SRTIJUFE Teuanop Ioi reloq

16°59 NIJ $3®35 WOIT 9zEzZp $M0 IPUDEs qug - sdusy SHuryoesy Fo uotixed sTod S0€ ZLE 000 O0F 010 F T0 6T0GZ/0E£/90
1669~ NIJ ®7€36 wexg 9zLzZp 43D Isuowsl qng - sdwsg Butyowsl Fo ucrized STOY y6¢ OFL 000 80F 010 E 10 6T0T/0£/90
00 95LEE IYDEsL ©F JOJeUfpIoo) woiy BuTpon pedg 93EIg YITWS YETIBH JL2II0D O 0%T 0FL 000 80F 0T0 € TO 610Z/0£/90
0O 9SLEE- zoUOEsL O3 103LUTPIOO) woxy Hurpoo pads S1EIS YITWS UBRTIBH JDIII0D OL €71 OFL 000 0Tk OT0 T 10 6T0T/0£/90
BE6SFTT g9 g9v9 Io0F ssusdxy uOTSUBS YSK ¥00g OF T68 0G0 000 TTIZ OTC E T0 6T0Z/0£/90
FET6SRTIT- 89 gS¥D 103 ssusdxy UOTSUBE YSW HOOI OL LEE 000 000 00O S00 ¥ TO 6TLZ/0E/90
00-¢¥- gaTes %ooqIedx §1-81 Ad TZ9 000 %29 000 S00 ¥ I0 6T0Z/0E/90
61 6L6~ sxeqnduc) psTodosy - soueriddy ¥p 61-81 Ad 660 000 0O0S 000 500 ¥ IO 6TOZ/0E/I0
00" 18- resTeIpUN a2sM3TITAY E1-8T1 RJ 029 000 SE€F B6Z OTO ¥ T0 610T/0E/80
00°8- juswesInguTey ¥Ieu) punoxdyoed §1-81 Ad SO0E 000 000 0TT $00 d TO 6102/0£/%0
5z 6E6- SUOTINQTIIUC) pung TEAUUY §1-81 Ad 960 000 $9Z 000 S00 ¥ TO 6T0T/0E/3%0
7 2502 0z-6T1 Xd Ul p,2aP3yd atsodsg 61-81 Xd 00 &TT ¥ I0 6TOZ/0E/90
T0°ZZIE~ s1qeatscar peds 93wls dsnlpe of 09€ OFL 000 Q00 500 ¥ TO 6T0Z/0£/90
T0°2ITE BTqRATEO8I pede 93818 I9N[pe 0L 00 TZT ¥ T0 6T0Z/0E/90
00°LT98- S8TITATIOR JUSPRIS X0y eoueTeq puny paubrssw isnlpe of 00 2% T IG 6T02/0E/90
00°'L198 28TITATIOE 3USPRIS 103 soueTeq puny paubrsse 3snlpe of 00 29% D 0 6T0Z/0E/90
SP €9L68 spredexd = g4 sTqepusdsucu Isnlpe of 00 zZzZ¥ O T0 6T0Z/0£/90
GF€9L68~ gpredsad = gi srqepusdsucu asnflpe o 00 09% 0 10 610Z/0E/90
0076091 p2 Tetosds o3 O/¥ % INS 21E20TTE oL 0LZ 0%L 00O OZF OT0 @ TO 6T0Z/0£/90
0072591 pa3 TeTo9ds 03 O/Y 3 IAS SIVIOTITE Of 08% 0FL 000 0ZF 0T0 # T0 610Z/0%/90
00 259T- pe rerosds o3 o/¥ 3 INs elwdOITE O 08z 000 000 TT1Z 010 I T0 6102/08/90
JUnOUY ﬂo._uu.nm._..uuw&n_ YN 300Y e9ed Jsegd

(6T0Z/05/90 = 6T0Z/T0/90 LE00T0=007009




610c/60/60

Zl 10 ¢l abed

Alhiuedleg

rrrraxrrxrrrrnrrprrranny JA0ABT JO PUT sasns vk srdsrrs s L xrpres

oo FOTLEE'R L6952 'EES- £6°60€7725 rxx STEIOL ATEWNNS PULH sax
000 oo 0070 0070 IL¥04dd NON - ANYIHWOD DNIQTING 09
000 PO LEE'E L6 3FZ'EES £E6 6087726 N0 TYHENED To
TYLOL ESNEIXE HONIATT LHEHS HONWIYE ROILdIEDsHd aNCE

FTHYYHHALS R0 A




MSA.

Public Chorter School

Math and Science Academy
Charter School No. 4043
Woodbury, MN

Supplemental information

July and August 2019

Prepared by:
Judith Darling, CPA
Finance Manager




heck Register for Financials (Dates: 07/01/1

CHECK CHECK INVOICE
DA'TE NUMBER VENDOR DESCRIPTICN AMOUNT
07/02/2018 29900073 FURTHER Payroll acerual 420.84
07/02/2019 989900073 FURTHER Payroll acerual 146.72
07/02/201% %9500074 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE Payroll accrual 550.00
07/02/201¢ 53300074 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE Payroll acecrual 5,987.12
07/02/2019 88800074 INTERMAL REVENUE SERVICE Payroll accrual 5,808.82
07/02/2019 9%%00074 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE Payroll accrual 1,358.51
07/02/2019 99300074 INTERWAL REVENUE SERVICE Payroll accrual 5,808.82
07/02/2019 99500074 INTERNRL REVENUE SERVICE Payrell accrual 1,358.51
07/02/2019 43040 METROPOLITAN LIFE INS Payroll accrual 200.00
07/02/2019 99900075 MINNESOTA DEPT OF REVENUE Payroll accrual 25.00
07/02/2019 99900075 MINNESOTA DEPT OF REVENUE Payroll acecrual 3,237.49
07/02/2019 99300076 PERA Payroll accrual 1,162.66
G7/02/2018 993800076 FERA Payroll accrual 59.80
01/02/2019 993900076 PERA Payroll accrual 1,341.53
G1/02/2038 99300076 PERA Payroll accrual 1,026.40
07/02/2019 99900077 TEACHERS RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION Payroll accrual 6,020.52
07/02/2019 89900077 TEACHERS RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION Payroll accrual 6,189.13
07/02/2018 43041 THRIVENT FINACIAL Payroll accrual 3,328.42
07/03/201% 83800084 CARDMEMRER SERVICE Credit Card June 2019 T,84¢.19
07/03/201% 43043 ERB, JOHN Painting: Downpayment Bldg A $1500 and 4,250.00
Completion of Bldg B $2750
07/03/2019 43044 ESPARZA, PAUL Repairs and Maintenance: June 2018 75.5 1,863.00
hours @ $26/hr
07/03/2019 43045 FOLLETT SCHOOIL SOLUTIONS, INC English Books: Towers Falling and End of the 139.80
Wild
07/03/2019 99300084 HOME DEPOT Credit Card June 2019 ~18.28
07/03/2019 43048 MINMESOTA COMPUTERS FCOR SCROOLS Lenovo T450S5 58 & 5200 11,600.00
07/03/2019 99900084 OFFICE MAX Credit Card June 2019 120.97
07/03/2019 43050 PARTNERS IN LEARNING PROGRAMS, INC PHIS Signs 1,017.€0
07/03/2019 43051 PURCHASE PCHWER Postage 503.50
07/03/2019 99900084 SAM'S CLUB Credit Card June 201% 228.88
047/03/2019 99900084 SENDGRID Credit Card June 2019 26.95%
07/03/2019 99300084 SURVEYMONREY Credit Card June 2019 29.00
07/03/201% 43053 VERIZON WIRELESS Fhone Service: 5/21/19-6/20/1% 473.71
07/03/201% 95800084 VISTAPRINT.COM Credit Card June 2019 423,77
07/03/201¢% 43054 WARD, TERESA Reimbursement: E£nglish Supplies 93,94
07/03/2019 43054 WARD, TERESA Reimbursement: English Books (HVAC 221.51
Insurance)
07/08/2019 43056 CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA, INC. Toner 229.84
07/09/2019 43056 CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA, INC. Toney 2,433.17
01/09/2019 43057 FAMILY ACHIEVEMENT CENTER, INC June 2019 Speech Therapy 111.3 hrs € $27.50 3,233.87
rlus mileage 14 mi @ $.58 and Occupational
Therapy & hrs @ §27.30
071/08/2019 43058 INSIGHT STORAGE SCLUTICHS INC Storage Box 53.04
07/08/2019 43063 KEMMETMUELLER PHOTOGRAPHY INC Graduation Composite Print and Frame 45G.00
07/08/2019 43061 SOUTH WASHINGTOW COUNTY SCHOCLS -RIST. 833 Field Trip Bus to Historic Ft Snelling 532,42
5/13/19
07/09/2019 43061 SOUTH WASHINGTON COUNTY SCHOOLS -DIST. 833 Field Trip Bus to Park Square Theatre for 669.62
Diary of Anne Frank 4/1/19
07/09/201% 43061 SOUTH WASHINGTON COUNTY SCHOOLS -DIST. 833 Transpertation: Badminton 4/16/19 Community 288.88
of Peace
07/08/2019 43061 SOUTH WASHINGTON COUNTY SCHOOLS ~DIST. 833 Transportation: Badminton 4/18/19 Edina High 308.09
School
07/03/2019 43061 SOUTH WASHINGTOW COUNTY SCHOOLS -DIST. 833 Transportation: Badminton 4/25/19 Hmong 237.43
College Prep
07/09/2019 43061 SOUTH WASHINGTON CCQUNTY SCHCQOLS -DIST. 832 Transportation: Badminton 5/6/19 Trinity 242,94
BerganKDV Page 10of 8 09/09/2019



$05.19.06:00.00-010087

CHECK CHECK INVOICE

DATE NUMBER VENDOR DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
High School

071/09/2019 43061 SOUTH WASHINGTON COUNTY SCHOOLS -DIST. 833 Transportation: Badminton 5/15/19 Burnsville 208.02
High School

07/09/2019 43061 SOUTH WASHINGTON COUNTY SCHCOLS -DIST. 833 Transportation: Track & Field 5/17/19 503.25
International School of Minnesota

07/09/2019 43061 SOUTH WASHINGTON COUNTY SCHOOLS -DIST. 833 Transportation: Track & Field 5/30G/19 280.40
Macalaster College

07/08/2019 43061 SOUTH WASHINGTON COUNTY SCHOQLS ~DIST. 833 Transportation: Track & Field 5/23/19 5t 452.41
Croiz Lutheran

07/09/2019 13061 SOUTH WASHINGTON COUNTY SCHOOLS -DIST. 833 Transportation: Track & Field 6/1/19 274.64
Macalaster Ceollege

07/09/2019 43062 WORTHINGTON DIRECT HOLDINGS, LLC Standing Desk, Rocker Chair and Adjustable 2,281.55
Stool

01/15/2019 43065 BSN SPORTS, LLC Girls Volleyball Jerseys 1,6%5.00

07/15/2019 43067 CULLIGAN Drinking Water Equipment Service: July 2019 15,40

07/15/201¢9 43069 FOLLETT SCHOOL 30OLU%TIONS, INC English Books for Battle of the Books 226.70

071/15/201% 43071 KRAUS-ANDERSON INSURANCE Practical HR: August 2019 250.00

07/15/2061% 43073 PEARSON EDUCATION INC Geography Books (rec'd 7/11/19) 3,375.80

a7/15/2019 43074 PORTABLE HANDWASBING Portable Handwashing Statien, Tablets for 706,16
Portable Sinks, Fold Towels and Liquid Soap

067/15/2019 43076 SCHOOL SPECIALTY II Planners (rec'd 6/19) 2,158.8%7

07/23/2019 43082 BSN SPORTS, LIC PBIS Cotten Tees 866.00

07/23/2019 43082 BSKR SPORTS, LILC Staff Weaxr 2,132.00

07/23/2019 43086 DULUTH EAST DAREDEVILS Registration for 201% Gitchi Gummu Get 716,40
Together - Registration, Food and Rooms

07/23/2018 43089 JOSTENS Graduation Medals 617.17

07/23/201¢ 43090 LACASSE, KENNETH JR Reimbursement: Furniture Movers 10.69

07/23/201% 43095 RATWIK, ROSZAX & MALONEY, PA Legal Services 6/10/19 22.00

08/12/2019 43107 DELL MARKETING L.P. 2 Dell XPS 13 Laptops (FYL19) 3,025.84

07/03/2019% 53300081 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 0.06

47/03/2019 95500082 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 0.00

07/03/2019 99500083 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 4.0608

08/01/2018% 99300085 CARDMEMBER SERVICE G.00

08/01/2019 99900086 CARDMEMBER SERVICE .00

07/09/2019 43059 SOUTH WASHINGTON COUNTY SCHOOQLS -DIST. 833 0.00

047/03/2018 43060 SQUTH WASHINGTON COUNTY SCHOOLS -DIST. 833 0.00

Totals for checks 101,446.53
BergankDV Page 2 of 8 09/09/2019



1m§lﬁ§£dpgggfc;ﬂcs,:nuw.nu??mw'w“r

for Findncials  (bates

FUND SUMMARY

FURD DESCRIPTION BALANCE SHEET REVENUE EXPENSE TOTAL
01 GENERAL FUND 44,030.29 0.400 57,416 .24 101,446.53
*#%% Fund Summary Totals *** 44,030.29 0.00 57,416.24 101, 446.53

ARKHKRRERKRAUK IR A XA XNE End of report *rikkkdsdksdkhkhkrdkiaks

BerganKDV Page 3 of 8 09/09/2019



05.19.06.00,00-010037 = Cash Receipts for |

Post Date Acect Nbr Description Bmount

07/02/2019 01 A 115 00 FY 18-19 Annual Fund 939.25
07/02/2019 01 A 115 00 FY 18-19 Athletics Spiritwear Fundrasier 81.00
07/02/2019 01 A 115 00 FY 18-19JR appliance tech Recycled Compu 979.19
07/02/2019 01 A 115 00 FY 18-1% Yearbook Sales 45.00
07/02/2019 01 A 115 00 FY 18-19 Background Reimbursement 8.00
07/15/2019 01 R 003 0G0 000 000 2311 FY20 General Education Aid 193983.11
07/18/2012 01 A 122 00 FY19 FIN 419 303%.53
07/18/2019 €1 2 122 00 FY19 FIN 419 796.00
07/29/201% 01 R 005 00C Q00 000 050 Staff Shirt Reimbursement over allotted 81.00
07/2%/2019 01 R 005 000 000 000 050 Jr Scholastic 10.00
07/29/2019 01 R 005 000 000 000 671 Planner 5.00
07/29/2019 01 R 005 000 105 000 050 Field Trips 13.00
07/29/2019 03 R 005 000 265 000 096 Kowalski's - Annual Fund - Groceries for 215.00
07/29/2019 01 R 010 212 000 000 0G50 High School Art 60.00
07/29/2019 61 R 10 260 Q0O 0G0 050 High School Engineering 75.00
07/28/2019 01 R 061G 260 000 GO0 650 Taste of Science 20.00
07/29/201% 01 R 010 298 407 000 050 Theater 50.00
07/30/201% 01 R 005 0G0 400 000 211 FYZ0 General REducation Aid 199126.5%
07/31/201% 01 R 005 000 000 D00 082 PayPal Interest Deposit 40.11
87/31/2019% D1 R 005 000 000 000 092 Savings Interest Deposit 887.10
07/31/2019 91 R 005 000 000 000 D92 Interest Deposit 1%0.21
07/31/2019 50 R 005 000 000 000 092 Building Co Interest 2.35
08/05/2019 50 R 005 110 00C 000 098 BC Waterfall Deposit - August 2018 2687.50
08/09/2019 01 R Q0% GO0 265 0Q0 096 Amazon Smile Deposit ’ 142.59
08/15/2019 01 R 003 000 GO0 GO0 211 FY20 General Education Aid 196252.01
08/16/201% 01 E 0065 110 000 000 305 Background Check Reimbursement 16.00
08/16/201% 01 B 005 110 000 000 305 Background Check Reimbursement 16.00
08/16/2019 01 E 005 110 000 000 305 Bad Check Fee 11.00
08/16/2019 01 R 005 000 000 000 050 Staff Shirt Reimbursement over allotted 9.00
08/16/2019 01 R 003 000 000 000 050 Jr Scholastic 10.00
08/16/2019 01 R 005 000 000 000 621 Planner ' 20.00
08/16/2019 01 R 005 000 265 000 096 CAF America- Annual Fund - Employee $173 339.25
08/16/2012 01 R Q05 O0G 265 000 026 Ecolab - Annual Fund -~ Donation Alissa E 100.00
08/16/2019 01 R 010 212 000 000 0350 High Schocl Art 15.00
08/16/20138 01 R 010 258 000 000 030 Band ' 160.00
08/16/201% 01 R 010 260 000 000 050 Middle School Engineering 15.00
08/16/2019 01 R 010 260 000 000 050 High School Engineering 25.00
08/16/2019 01 R 010 298 421 000 050 - Track 175.00
08/16/2019 01 R 010 298 432 000 096 YMCA Athletics Donation 1500.00
08/21/2019 01 & 121 00 FY19 AP Exams 6480.00
08/30/2019 01 A 121 00 FY13 General Fducation Aid 71386.2¢6
08/30/2019 €1 A 121 00 FY¥19 State Special Education 56881.16
08/30/2019 01 A 121 Q0 FY19 Charter School Lease Ald 23856.98
08/30/201% 0L A 121 60 FY19 Long-Term Facilities Maintenance 1735.98
08/30/201% 01 R 005 000 000 000 082 PayPal Interest Deposit 33.68
08/30/2019 01 R 005 000 000 000 0982 Savings Interest Deposit 846.66
n8/36/20109 01 R 005 000 000 000 092 Interest Deposit 132.25%
08/30/2019 01 R 005 000 000 000 211 FY20 General Educatien Aid 196054,.69
08/30/2019% 50 R 005 00Q¢ 000 000 092 Building Co Interest 2,44

Total for Cash Receipts 459554 .29

BerganKiV Page 4 of 8 09/09/2019



ETQSIiQTbEE§Q?UQ%91@Q§"

FUNR SUMMBAMRY

cash Receipts £or Fii

/0172019 = 08/3172019)

FUND DESCRIPTION BALANCE SHEET REVENUE EXPENSE TOTAL
01 GENERAL FUND 166,232.35 7945, 586.65 43.00 456,862.00
50 BUILDING COMPANY - NON REPORTI 0.00 2,652.25 0.00 2,692.29
*%% Pund Summary Totals *** 166,232.35 7983,278.94 43.00 8549, 554.29

kXK KAER T XA Xk AKXk *hkkkkkkdd Frnd of report Thkdkkkdkkkkkkhdohdkkkdokhhkhd

BerganKDV

Page 5of 8

09/09/2019



61.02/60/60

g Jo g abey

Aayuebieg

00°08% 02X 1480 2¥NESONY ‘80TAISS Yequaupie) 99¢ 9T€ Z6Z 0F3 0TI0 3 IO 6TOZ/TO/LO
000008 UOTILARSTHIE DTIOqOE Q7AI NOIIWVNIASHI ¥O0d ISHId ‘90743195 Iaquaupred 078 000 £1F €62 0T0 B I0 6T0T/T0/LO
[sleagel3a BUTUTRIL I5CWSH PIv0g OZAL C9Y0Y TOOHDS YIOSHNNIW ‘SUTAISS ISCQUSWPIR) 99¢ Q00 000 OTO SO0 & TO 8T0Z/TO/LD
00" BRIC ue ¥/ DT 9100 Ppis aZS UTM pede XA TSHISOTONHIEL NOILYYDINI YEINdHOD 905 000 000 0€% S00 T TO 6TLZ/TO/LO
T2 €86LE §70¢ ATN{ 1SUMTESIS SOURINSUI YITESHIO CIIFHS ANTY SS0¥D ENTIE £1 912 T T8 6T02/10/40
697611 SUOTIIVIACD 107 Isnbny :siTIsusd SID 20 91¢ T 10 6102/10/40
9.°612 SUOTIDITIOD §TOE IsSnbny :s3Trausd SID LT §12 T 10 6108/10/L0
FOTLELT 6102 Arnp :s3iTIeusg SID ZT §12 T 10 6T0Z/T0O/LO
99 56T 107 ATng :s3TIsusg SID 80 S1Z T I0 6T0Z/T0/L0
FrT 622 610z ATnp :€3TFeUsg SID LT GTZ T IO 6T0Z/TI0/L0
PETGTE 610z ATnr :S3ITISUSE 5ID 8T §TZ T I0 6T0Z/T0/L0
00" 5% 6102 A{np se8y isityeusg §In GOE 000 000 OTT S00 & 10 6T0E/T0/L0
08" 50ES O AInGpooM 06F8 I0J 6T07 AT, luswied 9sesT’/INIJLA0 HNISSOED AMNLIO0M 0LE 8FE 000 0SB S00 ¥ T0 6102/10/L0
00°006L a bprg 103 610z ATny :jusuled SSPSISTINYAWOD WOHLSOHNI INIEOH 0L 8FE 000 058 S00 H© IO B6IOEZ/TO/LO
ALY GT/e/L-t/L Jusudorsas] IRUOTSSIIOIIQUYM YSHUIL 93¢ 9T€ ZFE 0F3 OTO @ IO 6TOZ/T0/LO
OL TG SSUSHTT SIBMIIOS Jususbeuey TETOUBUTI (ZAJ IJEd DNIINNODDY GUYMAMS S0¥ 000 000 80T SO0 ¥ 10 6T0Z/10/L0
00°9192 S884 SSUSDTT [RNUUY (AL LJTd DNIINNODIY TEYMAAS $07 000 000 80T SO0 H TO 6T0Z/TO/LO
$L° 816 SSUsDTT IASTATS (7RI I4TA ONIINAODOW QEYMANS S0F 0CC 000 80T S00 I TO 6T0Z/10/L0
00 Z5TS dwoy SIBYIOMAIS 047 000 000 TIZ QTQ T 10 6T10Z/10/LQ
007061 pZAd UT shwp ¢ - jusudolsnsg [RUOCTSSBIOILHIVOY ANIYIHIVD $9¢ 97T€ Z9Z 0p9 010 H® 1O 6I0Z/T0/L0
00 00k ga0TATsg BuTiscy premidys (ZAI4HODSI 0% 000 000 80T S00 E 10 6T0Z/TO/LO
00 °'498¢ A3STD0S IOUCH TRUCTIAEN DZAISHN/ISSUN 0Z8 000 Z0F 1TIZ QIO ¥ 1Q 6T0T/TI0/L0
00°000% 3Ts0dag $9DTAIBG JOJDBITA QZAINOILYDNAE ODIANI €0 6TF GCO GZF OTO E T0 6I02/T0/L0
00052 6107 ATng, 1¥H TeOTIORIJEONYYNSNI NOSHIANY-SNVEH G0E€ 000 000 LOT G00 E TI0 6T0Z/T0/LO
00" LGZ 61/62/6-61/0E/9 25091 25»1504 NI 'TYEOTD SHMOHE AHNIIL 6¢% 000 000 OTT SO0 & TC 6T0Z/T0/LO
00" 8652 0Z-61 & Tyog uoT3dTIDSANE LEVAUDIAYHS WHANARAIAYD 907 000 000 0€9 OT0 & IO 6T0Z/10/L0
£0°929T 0Z/TE/E-6T/T/p 190TAZSgG ZojeasTd ATIEPSRNOIYAITE WETANIHOS 0GE 000 000 0T8 S00 T TO 6T02/10/L0
LT"Z21002 teroads puw erTeaqun foouss A3reroadgsartuedwo) sduernsul erydTepeITud OFE 000 DOD 0%¥6 500 I T0 6T0Z/T0/L0
00°00%T 0Z0Z wepr - GI0Z o4 wory seoTazas BuTisoy presfysdyuonst S0P 000 000 90T S00 ¥ TO 610Z/10/L0
00°99s¢ uswAeg TEnUUY TING - s20g dTUSISCQUSK §T0ZSTOOHDS HIIYVYHD JC DOSSY MW 078 000 000 010 SO0 ¥ TO 6I0Z/I0/LO
08°0%L Tead ¢ - 9INS DUTUTRYT IWYASONI ‘SYEHLIONY ZENNIIL 90pF 000 00G 0E9 0I0 ¥ 1O 610Z/10/L0
0€7SLTT shuey) pue I931eH ATISTWOUIQE TOOHIS TITH-MYEDOW 09% 000 000 032 0I0 3 IO 610Z/T0/L0
00°008T- YIQE sunp Jo S® J¥ 89 30U PINOYUS IBYI £HOLRE ADBUYD QI UYOr Jo uoTirod 0c 902 T 10 6TI0Z/T0/LD
00°00ST YIgg suap Jo S2 4y BQ 10U PINCYS IBUI CHOCHFE AVBUD dId UYOL JO uoTiroq 04t 000 000 OT8 €00 & IO 8T0Z/TO/LO
PG TLEGY 3TFodsg Jo S831ERTFTIASD UC 3ISSISTUT SNIADDR OF ZGC 000 COC 000 S00 ¥ TO &TOT/TO/LO
BSLEST- $,d7 UO 3I$8I83UI SNIDDE O 00 911 ¥ IO 6T02/10/L0
JUNOWY uoridtroseq IqN 390y B3eq 3Isod

295 meraera

££00T0-00100°907 6T 50




6162/60/60

8o 1 abed

AOMuebieg

00" g §8TIjUY TRUINOL I0T TRI0L

007001 00T1$ BT/BT/ZT LZEZF# ADSYD Pepiop 10 10T % 10 6T0Z/¥T/80
00° 00T~ 00T$ BT/BT/CT LZLTHE DBUD PSPICA 028 000 £ZF 967 QIO ¥ 10 6T0Z/¥I/80C
£0°3LBLTT sTesIsa®y PTedsid LA 00 1€71 ¥ 10 610Z/10/L0
99766 drysrsquasiy 34 £ HIO-ATTURINMYES Hd ICOUSS STPPTIWAITYIDIAS TOOHDS 50% 000 Q00 0bZ OT0 # 10 6T0Z/T0/LO
B0t Lsot ¥0og-7 SIYHTT UASYIIONALUIDOS TYIIHOLSTH YIOSINNINW 09% 000 000 0LZ 0T0 ¥ 10 610Z/T0/LO
60'ZZL swayqerd ¥ $aTdTouTId SOTSAULAE TOOHDS TIIH-MTEOOH 09%F 0CO 000 092 010 ¥ TO0 6T0QZ/10/L0
Junouny ﬁO.ﬂH&ﬂ&UW@ﬂ YN AODY  8|g3ed 3504

“(6T02/TE/80 = 6102/T0/L0"

- L€00T0-0070079076T 50"



6102/60/60 g 10 g obed AOyuellag

FRERRRTAEARERANF ARy rny JTOTOL JO DUH sxpss b v ¥rp¥Ea X5 XX XXERNR

0070 66758278 PGTLEG'Y £97°¢28°88- ¥xy STRIOL AZPUWNG PUNT
00°0 66 692’78 PEULES P £5°€78 /89~ aunad TYEENED ¢
TYEOL HSNIIXE HARTATI IATHS TONTIVE NOIILdITHOSIA anNnd

ZE¥YHROS gNaas




MS

Public Cheerier School

Math and Science Academy
Charter School No. 4043
Woodbury, MN

Financial Statements

August 31, 2019

Prepared by:
Judith Darling, CPA
Finance Manager




Math and Science Academy
Charter School No. 4043
August 2019 Financiai Statements

Tabie of Contents

Executive Summary
Balance Sheet
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

Student Activity Account Balances



Math and Science Academy
Charter School No. 4043
Executive Summary

Balance Sheet

The beginning balances shown on the Balance Sheet are based on the actual ending information as of
June 30, 2019 while the ending balances reflect the YTD balances.

PY State Aids Receivable represents the amount of the 2018-2019 holdback that is owed to the school
at this time. This will be repaid throughout the 2019-2020 fiscal year.

CY State Aids Receivable/ {(Deferred Revenue) represents the estimated amount that the State owes
the School for the current fiscal year. If this amount is negative that indicates that the State has

overpaid the school at this point in time.

Federal Aids Receivable represents the amount of federal funds that are owed to the Schoal at June 30,
2019 and YTD.

Due From Other Funds represents the amount owed to the School by the Math and Science Academy
Building Company.

Prepaids represent items that have been paid for as of June 30™ but the expense will not be realized
until after July 1.

Salaries and Wages Payable as well as Payroll Deductions and Contributions relate to salaries and
benefits owed as of June 30 but will not be paid until after July. This primarily consists of the
“summer paychecks” and related benefits for the teachers.

Due to Other Funds represents the amount that the School owes the Building Company at year end.

Accounts Payable represent amounts due for invoices received but not paid as of the end of the
period.

Accounts Payable, Student Activity Accounts represents the total amount available in the various
student activity accounts.

The beginning fund balance as of July 1, 2019 is $2,121,092 or 38%. Qur budgeted surplus for the 2019-
2020 year is $1,278 which will result in an ending fund balance of $2,122,370 or 37%.

BerganKDV Page 10of 8 09/08/2019



Math and Science Academy
Charter School No. 4043
Executive Summary

“Hot Topics"

e Cash flow is strong with approximately $2.M in cash. This include $S800K in certificates of
deposit.

e Qur original budget is based on 487 ADM. Based on our initial numbers, it appears that our
ADM is closer to 496. This however may fluctuate as we settle into the school year.

¢ Various improvement projects are underway in both Building A and B. A few items have been
submitted for reimbursement from our Repair and Replacement fund. As of August 31%, the
balance in our Repair and Replacement Fund is $327K.

Other News

& QOur audit has been completed and will be presented at the September board meeting. Our
surplus for the year was $22,870 which was close to our budgeted surplus of §5,599.

Supplemental Information for July and August 2019

Reports are provided that show the checks that were written, receipts that were posted, and journal
entry transactions that were recorded during July and August 2019

Please feel free to contact fudith Darling at judith.darling@bergankdv.com or 952-563-6889 should you
have guestions related to the financial statements.

BergankKDV : Page20f8 08/08/201¢



Math and Science Academy
Woodbury, MN
Balance Sheet

August 31, 2019
Actual Balance Balance
July 1, 2019 August 31, 2019
Assets
Current assets
Cash and investments S 1,089,467 S 1,137,174
Certificates of deposit 800,002 800,002
Accounts receivable 2,053 “
Interest receivable 4,538 2,302
Due from other funds - -
Prior year state aids receivable - -
Current year state aids receivable/{deferred revenue} 517,535 357,191
Federal aids receivable 3,836 -
Prepaid expenses and deposits 231,534 103,658

400326

Liabilities and Fund Balance
Current liabilities

Salaries and wages payable S 315,892 S 65,685
Due to other funds - -
Accounts payable 111,167 46,757
Payroll deductions and contributions 100,813 (58,169)
Deferred revenue - -
Total current liabilities 527,872 54,273
Fund balance
Fund balance 7-1-2019 2,102,392 2,102,392
Assigned fund balance - student activities 7-1-2019 18,700 18,700
Net income to date - 224,962
Total fund balance 2,121,092 2,346,054
Total liabilit

Management has elected to omit substantiolly all disclosures, government-wide financial statements
and required supplementary information. No CPA provides any assurance on these financial statements.

BergankKDV Page 3 of 8 09/08/2019



61.02/80/60

EQr'88L

g jo  efied

005'079°5

AgMueBlag

£0t'387

%60 986°Z 0S0'0Z€ 9/9'8EE SEMLBADS (220 |eJ0L
%'T STL'T 002 ‘€71 T29'8TT SNUAASL SBLUIAIIR JUBpNIS 5.00% 2
- - - 098t AJ3A0331 @duBINSU| 679
%L°0 Y4 00LE TET'T SBNUBAL OOG JEIA 129
- i} - Y68 awdinba jo ajes/sanuanas snoaue([@3siAl 079/660
- 0 - A TAr J3SiEIpUNY Y03 ‘sjuesd 35)W pue suoleuog 960-000
%6°0 161 000°58 vO6TZT 1auuip uoBespfudiedites |eyded/puny jenuuy 960-592
%00 0 05Z'vT 6TTLT sBurulea Jsadauy 260
%90 €8¢ 006'€9 Tot'EE sdit] pay 1S3USPNIS WOK 5334 0s0
%00 0 00v'9 S8L'v [fey Apnis :suotied Wal) s3a4 0S0-026
%0 95 009'€T STTVT Wexa 4y ‘JeaB uoenpesd YW suoned Wo.y saad 050000

SanuUaAzl 207
%00 - 00F'EL 15€'4L SaNU3ARL |eJ3p3y |eloL
%00 - 000’8 0sT'S spuny i aflil vt
%00 - 00¥'S9 10T°ZL ple uogleanps |e13ads |esepad 61t

sanUaadl |elapay

%6'PT LIV'S8L £58'482'S £L5'F0T'S $3NUaA3L 33EYS {B101
- - - - 2igeAlalal sple a1els Jeah Juaain)
- - - £68'8T {ENIDDE {Japun) J9A0 JeaA Jold
%0 - 000'sE BSY'TT anuaAaJ uolsuad 16%
- - - %9 ple NI 13410 0L£
%00 0 ¥59'81 £LE96T pie Juawmopu3 10T
%00 - 9L0'EVS £58755 pie uenednpa |epads 09€-0tL
%030 - S9LVL vLEVL BNUSARJ 33UBURIUIRLL 5313|108} WiIR}-Buo LIE
%00 - /5218 £€T'S6L ple 25e3| |Q0U2s JBlIBYD) 00E-8rE
%9'0¢ LIV'S8L $ 08’078’ & 8L5'6ZL°E ) pie uoneanpa [2lauan T1Z

sanuaazl ajels

sanusAly
10« pun4 |BI2UID
198png QLA ISn3ny (naym BNV 61 Ad
jeusgLIg 955 WaY
10 W4ag £8v)iedpng
0ZAd [eutBlO
%LT

610Z ‘T€ 15Ndny
sain)|puadx3 pue sanuaAay Jo JUsSwalels
EPOP "ON jooyds alley]
Awapeay 23u310g pue yiep



61.02/80/60 gio g afed
%00 - 000‘sT 6SH'TT
%T1T 9018 002 3¢ T/8'sE
%00 - 00zZ'0% ££0°89
%St 5189 000°ST LTL'TS
%E'89T Liv's 00s's 0L9°G
%8 L 8L 000'T L88'1
%00 - 009'€T 69807
%8S $96'8 008'vE I05°5T
%5'08 6£9'6T 008'9E £9L'v1
%0°'S€ 257’9 00v'LT SEGET
%568 §9¢'/T 00%'6T 0v0'6%
%06 £88°7 00482 ST¥'6T
%8'€ I8T'T 000°TE 0E5'TS
%S°6T £88'9 Q0E'SE ¥69'YT
%00 - 00T'1T TiL
%0'TT 18¢€'66 ¥98°706 ¥65'£88
%00 - 008°2s 955'TT
%L'8T 199 009'6T 8v0TY
%Sy 66% 00111 z9e0T
%S'ET T8E'8T 009'0Z1 S0Z'8ET
%055 Z10'0Z 00¥'9E 8/8'cE
%6'PT Zr9'Ll S9F'8T1 8¢9'€0T
%' 684 00E'y £58°C
%LET 160°¢ 0z9'tT LP0'TZ
%¥'ST 0s0'9 00¥'6€ 000'9g
%0'8T 0L9°Sh SELPST 06£'¥TZ
%00 - PO0'VL 8ZE'8L
%99 656'0F 850'604 174989
%9'9 ¥26'8ET s 850°12T'C § 8091907 §
Ja3png aLA isndny {wavm |enidy 6T Ad
|euiduo 995 WGV
10 U3DIag £38y)393png
0TAd eudiz0
%L1
6T0Z ‘1€ 3sn3ny

sanypuadxy pue SBNUIASY JO JUILLDIELS
£F0Y 'ON [00Y3§ J2112YD
Awispeny 22UdIs pue YIe

AMueblag

asuadxa uoisuag 168
5984 ‘sdiysiagquuaLL pue sang 078

(dea) asempuey ASojouyaa |, 955/555
aunmuing/uawdinka Jsyio oeg
sjuawanoldws Suipping azs

aiemijos Aojouyra) paryenden 905/505
pood 06l
51531 paz|piepurls 9%
SHOOGYIOM PUB SH00QIX3 |, 9t

satddns |euOIanIIsY| 99%/95H/0EY
FuIsuBD]| B1BMJOS |BLOIJOIIISY| 2104
IsUIIL| pue areMOS 19IndW0d |RUSINIISUI-LON so0¥
sa)|ddns aoueUAIE|A 0%
sa)jddns |ejauan S9%/551/101

JUBWISINGLUISI UOHHNY J4R1S 68¢
|eIUaJ RiEMpIRY PR1E(3J YDa] pue Jainduio) 08t
535e9] Suilelado pue sjelual 1BYLD 0LE
asea| ulp|ing 0L€
suojssiwpe sdiiy pjald 69€

S0URIBIUOD pUE |2ARIL/Buriel) Yelis 89€/99¢
sdin} pialy 1oy Uonjeprodsues ) 09¢
asueUBILIE pue sHeday 0sE
jueunsul Ajljiqel| pue Aliadoad obs
salmN 0te
adeisod 67t
S201AJD5 SUDIIEDILINWILIOY) Y4
slandwiod Joj s3uBUBIUIEW PUe sijedaY SIE
SBOIAISSE PIIIRIIUOY SOE

SPAIIIE JEINILINDRIING 087 SuD
syeuaq aako|dw3 ooz
sofem pue sauejes 001

sasnpuadxy



6102/80/60

g8 4o g afed

AQyuebisg

SjuIalbls _-Eut.c_....t‘mmmcw Lo 3UDInssn

Aup sapinoid wgd o uosDuLIofu AIDJUaWwaIddns painbal pup SIUBLBINIS 1D]2UBUL SDIM-QUBLILIA0E ‘524nS0[sIp (0 A1D3UDISGNS WO 0] palIafa SBY Juawabouoy

%91y Y%LE %8¢€
509vE’T 0LE'TTT'T S Z60'T2TT
60121 S 601212 z7TT860°C S

spunj || ‘soue(eq puny paisajoid

spuny jie ‘@suejeq puny Sujuuday
sazuejeq pung

04821

T¥y'ESS OEL'265'S

Sz0'LL9's

66 IYPEDS STl OEL!L6S!
%0°L 199'8 00C'EZT £26'611
%00 - 000°8 0stT's
%1'6% 580TE 00%'S9 1022l s
%T'T 9RT'ET 00£'065 8ET'169
%E'C 20T 000'0¥ 89699
%00 - 00% -
198png QLA 3snBnY (navm N1V 6T Ad
ewdup 995 .W.M.E..q
£3¥) 1@8png
40 3US2454 0ZAd |BUIBLD
%LT

6107 ‘T£ 1nsny
53IMIPUadXT PUE SANUSADY JO WDWBIELS
EPOY "ON 003§ JajBY)
Awapeoy 20UDS pue YIey

asuadxa AllAIzDe JUIpnls

Spuny || 9l

uopieanpa [epads |2apad

uopesnps |eads ajels

(592} pury [enuuy
sdiystejoyos 868



6102/80/60 & 40 2 ebed AO>uebiag

- - wea] ded) it

- - uoulwpeg Qb
669 669 qniasssyld  LEY
- - gnpo 8upjoo)y  9gp

- - gnpyues  vEp

- - wes] yoasds £EY
059 {058) 0051 - WNodJY J1IBIYlY  ZEY
(sze) (sz2) - ledASIOA SO TEV
- - Jjegag Oty

- - gnpD Jendwo) 6Zv

- - anfea yien  LZP
{0sL) {0sz) - lleqaseg  bIv
001 00T - jleqiavyseqd shod  €Z¥
- - pungoisniN - ZZ¥
G/1 SLT - PRI g RIL  TZY
(1€} (¢z3) ¥6S Anunoj ssodny  ozv
- - weaj NSoIPJION  6TF

- - gnpwpd LTY

- - Jadedsman 91

- - qnp uelsy  ¥I¥
066 (91£'9) L0L9 (Dy4) vonnedwo? 5313040y 1SHI4 €TV
- - qnia NS UnD-x3  TTE

- - spund gnpd Wy Un>-x3  OTd

- - lleqiayseg siiin 60V

- - spung gnfy ysiueds  gov
6162 0s 698'C spund anesyt nNd-X3  L0v
- - UCiyiel | JURpedy 1InD)-X3 90%
800'T 800'T woid  sov
1SL'T 1SL'T (11d) sn8ea7 0897 15414 HO¥
- - spung wesgq juaied E 1)
8LV (s8¢) £98 SPUN{SHN  ZOv
LPS'T L¥S'T S spund |IDUNOJ JUspNIS oW
6102 AHm um:w3< mmcmaxm_ INUIADY 6E0C rm >_:_. SWEN JUNOIY apa)d

3sInod

6102 ‘1€ 3sndny

|O4U07) pLeOg JPUN SIUNOIIY YyseD AHAIDY 1uapnis

Awapedy 93uads pue Yyiew



8102/80/60 g jo g abed Auebisg

"SIUBWAINIS [0IUDUL 353Y7 U0 32upinssp Aup sapiacid 4D ON
‘SIUBUIBIDIS [DISUDULY BPIM-IUBLILISACD 3] PUp S3INSOISIP (0 AfDIIUDISGNS WO 0] P21I312 SDY JUSLLaBOUDA

* 9JUREq pUny PB11IIsal
3¢ 1SNW SIUNO22E AJAIOE TUSPNIS BYL Ul 9IUB|E] 3Y) ‘PUD-JEDA 1B ‘UOILIPPE U[ ‘|0JIU0I PIBOY JapUN U9aq SABM|E BARY SBIHAIIDR JUSPNIS YSIA
"|0JU0D pleoq IBPUN B 03 S9ILAIIIE JUSPNIS || Jof Juawalinbad e sl a4ayl ‘6T0T ‘T AN 30 Sy 1pUI Jedj e saoueteqg YIm SIUNCIIY JO JUBWIead ]

P2129]00 U23Q skY Uyl JU3ds UIag SEY ASUCL BJ0W 18Y3 91B3IPU] SIIUEB|E] IArleSaU YUM SIUND2DY (910N

VLLTT (1598} $ SeLT g 00481

piTT s (199'8) 5 STLT 3 0ST'8T S sooue|eg ALIAIOY JUapNIS [e101

0ss ass 1207 Jo ssep £SY
. - dn MaNIMS  2st
- - J393UN|0A S4334) sy
- : l{eqiood osy
- Jgodos 6bYy

6T 6TV 0Z0T jo sse|d Lyt
- - gn|Q adNsSN[[e10S  9bt

£69 £69 (wso) sauel||y w3iens Aeo St
- - 131304 Alley vt
- - {D14) @8usjleyn yoa) [SHId &b
- - llegAajiopshog b

6T0Z ‘TE 1sndny asuadx3 INUIAIY 610Z ‘T Aing SWeN JNoIY 3po3

954n07

6102 ‘1€ Isndny
[0J3U07) pieog JApUN SIUNOY Ysed AUANIY Juapnils
Awspesy s3uais pue yiepw



Math and Science Academy

Adopted: August 5, 1999
Revised: December 4, 2003
Revised: March 4, 2010
Revised: February 3, 2011
Revised: August 17, 2015
Revised: November 19, 2018

419 TOBACCO-FREE ENVIRONMENT

[Note: School districts are not required by statute to have a policy addressing these issues.
However, Minn. Stat. § 144.416 requires that entities that control public places must make
reasonable efforts to prevent smoking in public places, including the posting of signs or
any other means which may be appropriate.]

I. PURPOSE

The purpose of this policy is to maintain learning and working environment that is tobacco
free.

II. GENERAL STATEMENT OF POLICY

A. A violation of this policy occurs when any student, teacher, administrator, other school
personnel of the Math and Science Academy (MSA), or person smokes or uses tobacco,
tobacco-related devices, or electronic cigarettes in a public school. This prohibition
extends to all facilities, whether owned, rented, or leased, and all vehicles that MSA
owns, leases, rents, contracts for, or controls. In addition, this prohibition includes
vehicles used, in whole or in part, for work purposes, during hours of school operation, if
more than one person is present. This prohibition includes all MSA property and all off-
campus events sponsored by the MSA.

B. A wviolation of this policy occurs when any elementary school, middle school, or
secondary school student possesses any type of tobacco, tobacco-related device, or
electronic cigarette in a public school. This prohibition extends to all facilities, whether
owned, rented, or leased, and all vehicles that a MSA owns, leases, rents, contracts for, or
controls and includes vehicles used, in whole or in part, for school purposes, during hours
of school operation, if more than one person is present. This prohibition includes all MSA
property and all off-campus events sponsored by MSA.

C. MSA will act to enforce this policy and to discipline or take appropriate action against
any student, teacher, administrator, school personnel, or person who is found to have
violated this policy.

[Note: The following language is not required by law but is recommended by MSBA

419-1



Sor inclusion in this policy.]

D. MSA will not solicit or accept any contributions or gifts of money, curvicula, materials,
or equipment from companies that directly manufacture and are identified with
tobacco products, devices, or electronic cigarettes. MSA will not promote or allow
promotion of tobacco products or e-cigarettes on school property or at school-
sponsored events.

HI. TOBACCO AND TOBACCO-RELATED DEVICES DEFINED

A. “Electronic cigarette” means any oral device that provides a vapor of liquid nicotine,
lobelia, and/or other similar substance intended for human consumption, and the use or
inhalation of which simulates smoking. The term shall include any such devices, whether
they are manufactured, distributed, marketed, or sold as e-cigarettes, e-cigars, e-pipes, or
under another product name or descriptor.

B. “Tobacco” means cigarettes and any product containing, made, or derived from tobacco
that is intended for human consumption, whether chewed, smoked, absorbed, dissolved,
inhaled, snorted, sniffed, or ingested by any other means, or any component, part, or
accessory of a tobacco product including, but not limited to, cigars; cheroots; stogies;
perique; granulated, plug cut, crimp cut, ready rubbed, and other smoking tobacco; snuff;
snuff flour; cavendish; plug and twist tobacco; fine cut and other chewing tobacco;
shorts; refuse scraps, clippings, cuttings and sweepings of tobacco; and other kinds and
forms of tobacco.

C. “Tobacco-related devices” means cigarette papers or pipes for smoking or other devices
intentionally designed or intended to be used in a manner which enables the chewing,
sniffing, smoking, or inhalation of vapors of tobacco or tobacco products. Tobacco-
related devices include components of tobacco-related devices which may be marketed or
sold separately.,

D. “Smoking” means inhaling or exhaling smoke from any lighted cigar, cigarette, pipe, or
any other lighted tobacco or plant product. Smoking also includes carrying a lighted
cigar, cigarette, pipe, or any other lighted tobacco or plant product intended for inhalation
and the use of electronic cigarettes, including the inhaling and exhaling of vapor from
any electronic delivery device.

IV. EXCEPTIONS

A. A violation of this policy does not occur when an Indian adult lights tobacco on MSA’s
property as a part of a traditional Indian spiritual or cultural ceremony. An Indian is a
person who is a member of an Indian tribe as defined under Minnesota law,

B. A violation of this policy does not occur when an adult nonstudent possesses a tobacco or

nicotine product that has been approved by the United States Food and Drug
Administration for sale as a tobacco cessation product, as a tobacco dependence product,

419-2



or for other medical purposes, and is being marketed and sold solely for such an approved
purpose.

V. ENFORCEMENT

A.

B.

All individuals on school premises shall adhere to this policy.

Students who violate this tobacco-free policy shall be subject to MSA’s discipline
procedures.

MSA directors and other school personnel who violate this tobacco-free policy shall be
subject to MSA’s discipline procedures.

MSA’s action taken for violation of this policy will be consistent with requirements of
applicable collective bargaining agreements, Minnesota or federal law, and MSA’s
policies.

Persons who violate this tobacco-free policy may be referred to the director or other MSA
supervisory personnel responsible for the area or program at which the violation
occurred.

The director may call the local law enforcement agency to assist with enforcement of this
policy. Smoking or use of any tobacco product in a public school is a violation of the
Minnesota Clean Indoor Air Act and/or the Freedom to Breathe Act of 2007 and is a
petty misdemeanor. A court injunction may be instituted against a repeated violator.

No persons shall be discharged, refused to be hired, penalized, discriminated against, or
in any manner retaliated against for exercising any right to a smoke- free environment
provided by the Freedom to Breathe Act of 2007 or other law.

VI. DISSEMINATION OF POLICY

A.

B.

This policy shall appear in the student handbook.

MSA will develop a method of discussing this policy with students and employees.

Legal References: Minn. Stat. §§ 144.411-144.417 (Minnesota Clean Indoor Air Act)

Minn. Stat. § 609.685 (Sale of Tobacco to Children)
2007 Minn. Laws Ch. 82 (Freedom to Breathe Act of 2007)

Cross References: MSA Policy 506 (Student Discipline)

419-3



ECAREER & TECHNICAL HIGH SCHOOL

August 30, 2019

John Gawarecki

Math & Science Academy
8430 Woodbury Crossing
Woodbury, MN 55125

Dear lohn,

In 2016, our three schoals (Higher Ground, Friendship Academy of the Arts, and Paladin Career and
Technical High School) became Defendant-Interveners on behalf of the Minnesota’s chartered public
schools. Qur agreement to be Interveners was premised on the fact that the intent of the lawsuit was to
eliminate parental choice, open enroliment, and charter schools. The Plaintiffs in the case argue that these
state policies “cause segregation”.

Our three schools initially invested $35,000 to support the legal fees in the case. We then helped raise
another $100,000, some of which came from other charter schools at the rate of $1 per student. These
funds paid for the initial research and legal briefs, lawyer fees, and court hearings.

Since then (the case is now in its third full year) our attorneys (Jack Perry, Nekima Levy-Armstrong, and
John Cairns) have done an enormous amount of pro bono (unpaid) work (over $250,000) on our behalf.
We are not asking for, and they do not expect to receive any reimbursement for that work.

Today, we are asking you to help fund the ongoing work involved in this case, which is now in the
mediation process required by law before a court trial.

The National Alliance for Public Charter Schools has agreed to match up to $150,000 in local funding.

To Be Clear: The conclusion of this case will have significant impact on the entire charter sector in
Minnesota - not just in Minneapolis and St. Paul. In the minds of leaders in the charter school sector
around the country, this case poses the single most important legal challenge to chartered public schools
that has yet appeared anywhere, -

As Interveners, we have a seat at the mediation table and continue to make our voices heard on behalf
of the entire charter school sector. However, to stay involved in the mediation process and prepare for
a potential trial requires that we need to raise funds for that work. WE NEED AND ARE ASKING FOR
YOUR HELP.

While we know everyone has budgetary constraints, we also know that the future of chartered public
schools is at stake. We are asking that your school make a contribution of $3 for each of your students.



The MN Association of Charter Schools has agreed to be the fiscal agent for collecting the local money.
Your contribution should be made out to the: MACS — MN Charter School joint Acton Fund. We have
already been asked how to code the contribution in UFARS. We recommend CODE 105 — General
Administrative Support which includes: Government Relations — Providing coordination and ligison with

governmental agencies at all levels and with citizens” groups.

Your contribution can be sent to:

MACS = MN Charter School Joint Action Fund
161 St. Anthony Ave. Suite 1000
St. Paul, MN 55103

TIME IS OF THE ESSENCE — for two reasons: First, The National Alliance’s matching funds will only became
available upon our being able to document local funding by no later than October 31%, and Second,
mediation sessions are underway right now, as is the work in preparation for a court trial if there is no
mediated settlement — so funding is needed now.

In addition to the school’s contribution, we also ask that you let individuals connected with your school
know how they can help fight for the future of chartered public schools. All three of us would be happy
to answer any questions you have about the case, and its potential impact on charter schools.

Sincerely,

B. (hanees fussell y/ %ﬂ/——' k™ Wik

Dr. B. Charvez Russell
Executive Director
Friendship Academy of the Arts

pr. Samuel Yigzaw Brandon Wait
Executive Director Executive Director

Higher Ground Academy Paladin Career & Technical High School



MN ASSOCIATION OF

CHARTER SCHOOLS - Search

2019 MACS Annual Meeting and Awards
Celebration

Date{s}). Thursday, Octoher 3, 2019
Time{s}: 4:30 PM - 7:00 PM
fLocation: St Paul, MN

The MACS Annual Mesting is an opportunity for the Minnesola Charter School
comrunity to come logether, socialize, and celebrate the difference innovative
education is making in the lives of studenis!

Where: The Red Cap Roeom - Union Depot, 5t. Paul, MN

When: Thursday, October 3, 4:30 pm - 7:00 pm

» Association’s Annual Report

+ Charter Champion & Pioneer Awards

« School Milestone Recognitions

Cost: $25 per person — until Friday, September 27th

$35 per person — after Friday, September 27th

Please click hers fo register. Payment can be made via PayPal below.

Please select option

iRegtstratlon $25 00 USD v i

AboutUs  JeinUs  Login

Unleashing education from convention

e a5 i ‘{Bﬂ E
Fl v in W,
Q

KN ATSQLIATION OF
- CHERTER S¢BOHELE

Enlvcakisy cdavwbar F50R sytnvesion
% 3




Dear Mrs. Anderson,

| am interested in applying for the community member vacancy on the Math & Science
Academy’s Board of Directors. | previously attended MSA from 2000 until my graduation in
2007. | would appreciate the opportunity to give back to my former community by serving as a
board member.

During my attendance of Minnesota State University, Mankato, | served on the Executive Board
for the Residence Hall Association in multiple positions. RHA helped provide a voice to the 3200
students who lived on-campus by advocating on behalf of them to both the Department of
Residential Life and the Student Senate. The positions that | held included President and
Technology Chair.

Today, | am a software developer working as part of a global and multicultural team. We build
software with an agile methodology, which promotes fast development in conjunction with
constant feedback from our users. Our team is constantly listening to feedback to ensure their
needs are met and to deliver high-quality software.

| believe that my skills and experience can provide a valuable addition to the Board of Directors.
| welcome the opportunity to answer any questions you or the other current board members
have about my skills and experience. | can be contacted through email at
adam.m.bartz@gmail.com.

Sincerely,

Adam M. Bartz



Dear Math and Science Academy Board of Directors,

I'heard that the community member position on the Board of Directors had opened up
and would love to be considered. I believe that I would be a valuable member of the board with a
unique voice.

I currently live less than a mile from M.S.A. and am a 2016 Math and Science Academy
(M.S.A.) alumni. During my time at M.S.A., I had the pleasure of secing many changes take
place. [ saw 3 directors run M.S.A., the new building be constructed and used, the removal of
Geometry as a requirement from the curriculum, and much more. I attended M.S.A. from 6th
grade until graduation and have seen everything that M.S.A. has to offer. While at M.S.A. T had
the pleasure of experiencing various activities such as Student Council, Basketball, Track &
Field, Cross Country, First Lego League, National Honor’s Society, and many more. I took
PSEO classes, CIS classes, and classes at M.S.A.

I am a huge advocate for M.S.A. and am a testament to the amazing work that is done
there. In fact, because of the rigorous curriculum at M.S.A. T was able to graduate from The
University of Minnesota - Duluth with a Bachelor of Science in Mechanical Engineering in 3
years. Some may not know this, but the influence of M.S.A. spans far past that of college. My
current employer, Xcel Energy, noted that when they saw that I had graduated from M.S.A. on
my résumé, they immediately called me for an interview because they were familiar with the
school. M.S.A. is a school that many hold in high regard, myself included, and I hope that I can
help that reputation to grow.

I have called Woodbury home for over 16 years now and know M.S.A. and the
community very well. I believe that my vast experience with M.S.A., familiarity with the culture
knowledge of the community, and insight can help M.S.A. make good decisions for their future,

a

Thank you for your time,

e

-Avery J. Elles



